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July 29, 2010

The Honourable Michael Chan
Minister of Tourism and Culture
9th Floor, Hearst Block
900 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario M7A 2E1

Dear Minister:

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Ontario Trillium Foundation (OTF), I am pleased to 
submit our Annual Report for the fiscal year 2009-2010.

In this report you will find a brief summary that highlights the goals achieved by the Foundation. 
Also included is a list of grants made and our audited financial statements. This year we have 
chosen to highlight a number of grants focused on enhancing the employment and economic 
potential of Ontario individuals and communities. We have also chosen to feature two Future 
Fund grants. 

The Foundation is committed to building healthy and vibrant communities across Ontario 
through community-based initiatives that strengthen the capacity of the voluntary sector. We 
are grateful for the increase in government funding as it has allowed us to have an even greater 
impact in communities across the province. 

Our volunteer Board of Directors and Grant Review Teams, supported by a dedicated and 
knowledgeable professional staff, continue to provide outstanding leadership. We share a 
collective pride in the Foundation’s successes, as described in this report.

We value the effective working relationship OTF has with your ministry, and we look forward to 
continuing our important work together.

Sincerely,

Helen Burstyn 
Chair of the Board
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Message from the Chair, Helen Burstyn

It continues to be an honour to serve as Chair of the Ontario Trillium Foundation 
(OTF). Everywhere I go in Ontario, I see first-hand the impact OTF grants, 
volunteers and staff are having in all parts of the province – urban, rural and 
remote. 

Grantees pull me aside to tell me how OTF support has changed their 
lives or changed their community, and always for the better. Fellow Board 
members and Grant Review Team volunteers report how their site visits with 
organizations leave them filled with admiration for the creativity, vision and 
commitment of local communities.

I share their enthusiasm. I know that OTF helps community organizers strengthen our social 
fabric and build stronger, better communities.  The range and reach of our funding is remarkable.  
An after-school program that gives at-risk youth a better chance of staying in school.  A new 
vehicle for a northern Ontario seniors club allows aging residents to keep their appointments 
and remain healthy, active and involved in local events.  Expanded sports programs that open 
new opportunities for young girls to participate on teams and get regular physical activity.  Arts, 
cultural and integration programs that help newcomers feel welcome in their communities. These 
are among the countless examples of groups who are making their communities and our province 
better places to live, work and play.

At the start of the fiscal year the Ontario Government reaffirmed its commitment to OTF, providing 
an additional $10 million in funding to bring our annual budget to $120 million. In the context of 
Ontario’s economic challenges, this announcement was most gratifying, and provided proof once 
again of the key role that OTF plays in building communities. 

In 2009-2010, the Foundation invested $108,528,300 in 1,458 grants to charitable and not-for-profit 
organizations in our four funding sectors across the province:

We contributed more than $47.4 million to grants in the human and social services sector;□

We supported the sports and recreation sector with more than $24.1 million in grants;□

We invigorated the arts and culture sector with more than $22.9 million in funding; and□

We dedicated more than $13.9 million to the not-for-profit environment sector.□

The OTF Future Fund continues to live up to its name by supporting forward-thinking and innovative 
investments that strengthen Ontario’s future. We have invested a total of $10 million in Future Fund 
grants since 2007. 

In 2009 the Future Fund program granted $2 million to organizations creating employment and 
economic opportunities for a wide range of range of Ontarians – from displaced industrial workers 
and single moms in southern Ontario, to women entrepreneurs in Thunder Bay, and First Nation 
forestry technician trainees in Northern Ontario. At a time when so many have felt vulnerable in a 
faltering economy, the Fund’s strategic support continues to bolster their prospects.

Message from the Chair, Helen BurstynMessage from the Chair, Helen BurstynMessage from the Chair, Helen Burstyn
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Early in 2010 another $2 million from the Future Fund program was granted to organizations 
focused on building capacity and job skills so that individuals (and communities) can participate 
in Ontario’s growing green economy.  We have provided significant support for the expansion of 
innovative green jobs and related skills-training programs through collaborations and partnerships 
that have helped build the capacity of the environmental not-for-profit sector in Ontario.  

Each year, I am amazed and inspired by the commitment, dedication and unflagging support of our 
Board of Directors and Grant Review Team members – all hardworking volunteers.  Their dedication 
is vital to the Foundation’s success, and I am truly fortunate to work with such a talented and 
effective group of people from all parts of the province.

I would like to also recognize and thank the Honourable Michael Chan, Minister of Tourism and 
Culture, for his vigorous support and constant encouragement.  He is a champion of our Foundation 
and the work of the not-for-profit organizations we support.  

Across the province, our highly committed and capable OTF staff members work with and for 
communities, and support our local volunteers.  Expertly led by CEO L. Robin Cardozo, the 
Foundations’ staff members are the backbone of our organization, enabling our success, as well as 
that of our grantees. 

I have often described the not-for-profit sector as a stabilizing, invigorating and entrepreneurial part 
of our society that is crucial to our collective well-being. I couldn’t be more proud of the Ontario 
Trillium Foundation and the important work it has done for the past 28 years, and continues to do 
every day in every part of this province.    

Helen Burstyn
Chair of the Board
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Message from the Chief Executive Officer, L. Robin Cardozo 

Ontario not-for-profit and charitable organizations showed their resiliency 
and maturity this year as they continued to feel the ripple effects of the global 
economic downturn. We saw that persistence on many occasions, from our 
daily contact with the more than 4,000 community groups we support in a 
given year, to our community consultations and research initiatives.

OTF remains a committed ally and advocate for the not-for-profit sector. 
We continue to look for every opportunity to serve as a true partner to 
organizations small and large, to amplify their efforts to build healthy and 
vibrant communities across Ontario.

2009-2010 was a very busy and productive year for the Foundation’s research, consulting and 
community services. Following up on our 110 Challenging Times conversations first held in January 
2009, the OTF returned in the fall to ask the same Ontario not-for-profit organizations how they 
were faring 10 months into the economic downturn. We asked what actions they had taken to cope 
with lowered donations, sponsorship or funding as well as higher demands for services.

We heard organizations were struggling, but coping. More than 75% said they were feeling the 
effects of the recession – up from 30% in January 2009. Two out of three experienced declines 
in funding. But we also heard stories of resiliency. We saw an appetite for collaboration and 
innovation. Organizations are using these challenging times to re-assess, re-tool, do things 
differently or explore ways to generate new revenues. 

The Foundation also heard from not-for-profit and community leaders directly, convening round 
tables in 14 communities from Cornwall to Sioux Lookout. Not-for-profit leaders mixed with 
those from local businesses, municipalities, school boards and government agencies for a 
positive, constructive and action-oriented day of discussions on what could or would make their 
communities stronger, and what OTF could do to help.

In the spring OTF gathered youth, youth organizers and adults who work with youth to ignite 
a province-wide discussion on creating a youth ‘social infrastructure’ – a flexible collaborative 
network that would build, then sustain, the capacity of youth leaders and youth-led organizations 
over the long term.

Acting on a survey of our own grantees, OTF improved its customer service. We launched a 
province-wide on-line application process, making it easier, faster and less costly for groups to 
apply for grants. We further improved our website and hosted roundtables with ethnic community 
media outlets.

We made greater use of digital and social networking technologies. We gathered, organized and 
shared OTF’s research both amongst OTF regional staff and with not-for-profits small and large, 
urban, rural and remote. We will continue to use a range of on-line tools (including WordPress, 
UserVoice, CommunityZero and Meetup) as cost-effective means to facilitate our role as a sector 
leader, conveyor and collaborator.

We were pleased to host a Great Grants Awards reception to honour charitable and not-for-profit 
organizations that have had an exceptional impact in their communities. Two other noteworthy 
projects this year were the Foundation’s pandemic response plan and implementation of the 
Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act.
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I would like to express my gratitude to the Foundation’s volunteer Board of Directors and 
Grant Review Team members, who continued to impress with their commitment, knowledge 
and passion.  I extend a personal thank-you to Chair Helen Burstyn for her leadership and her 
tireless enthusiasm and energy. My gratitude also goes to our hardworking professional staff for 
they are invaluable to our success.

The next year promises to be a full of opportunities and challenges. We will enhance our role 
as catalyst and convenor, and harvest and share our knowledge with our sector partners, 
community organizations and fellow funders. We look forward to continuing our work to 
strengthen the capacity of Ontario’s volunteer sector.

L. Robin Cardozo
Chief Executive Officer
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Accountability, Impact and Organizational Effectiveness 
Ontario Trillium Foundation Review of 2008-2009 Achievements
Accountability, Impact and Organizational EffectivenessAccountability, Impact and Organizational EffectivenessAccountability, Impact and Organizational Effectiveness

The Ontario Trillium Foundation Business Plan for the year covered three major performance goals, 
each with supporting objectives. The following summarizes the organization’s achievements relative to 
those goals and objectives. 

Goal 1 | Make investments to build healthy and vibrant communities and
strengthen the capacity of the voluntary sector

Objective 1 | Make Grants to Achieve Priorities 

Achievements:

Allocated 100% of the year’s granting budget, by granting program and by catchment area, subject to  □
modest variations.  

Achieved granting targets within sector allocation ranges by granting 21% of funds in the arts and culture □
sector, 13% in the environment sector, 44% in the human and social services sector and 22% in the sports 
and recreation sector.   

Significantly increased OTF granting in the environment sector: over the past four years granting in this □
sector has grown from $7.6 million (2005/2006) to $13.9 million (2009/2010).  

Achieved granting targets in the four granting priority areas.  Granting under the “enhanced employment  □
and economic potential” priority was $15.8 million, up over the previous year, and more than double the 
2007/2008 figure of $7.0 million.   

Granted $4 million through two Future Fund initiatives:  Creating Innovative Economic Opportunities and  □
Building Skills for the Green Economy.

Objective 2 | Enhance the Impact of OTF Grants

Achievements:

Continued the “high engagement” approach to evaluating and monitoring Future Fund grants, in order to  □
enhance their impact and learn from their results.

Completed an analysis of OTF granting for capacity building over the past five years, and identified new □
areas for enhanced capacity building.

Began working with a group of funders on how to improve evaluation practices and outcome reporting in  □
the not-for-profit sector.

In a funding partnership with the Ministry of Citizenship and Immigration, made grants to improve the □
capacity of Ontario’s voluntary organizations, with particular emphasis on small and mid-sized groups 
outside urban centres.  Additional funding received near the end of 2009/2010 will be used to continue this 
work in the upcoming fiscal year.  

For every $10 granted over the past three years, grant recipients reported they leveraged an average of an  □
additional $20 in volunteer time, in-kind contributions, and direct funding from other sources. 
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Objective 3 | Strengthen the Foundation’s Role as a Leader and Convenor

Achievements:

Continued implementation of the Foundation’s knowledge management strategy and convening plan to □
extend the Foundation’s role in providing support to the not-for-profit sector beyond its granting dollars.  

The major convening events of the year were the biennial Great Grants Awards luncheon and OTF  □
Professional Development Conference, held in November 2009.  

Convened a series of fundraising workshops with Kim Klein, an internationally recognized consultant in the □
field of grassroots fundraising, in Kenora, Thunder Bay, Windsor, London, Toronto and Kingston.

Published the results of the second phase of “Challenging Times,” research on the impact of the economic  □
downturn on Ontario’s not-for-profit sector. 

Building on this research, hosted roundtables in communities across the province, in order to identify □
shifting community needs and opportunities.  Continue to work with groups that have come together as a 
result of these roundtables to support local collaborative initiatives in response to the economic downturn.

Provided support to, and participated in, numerous conferences and other events, including those convened □
by Maytree Foundation, the Circle on Aboriginal Grantmaking and the Ontario Nonprofit Network.

Published the first of several “drill down” reports based on 2006 Census data. A statistical profile of  □
Ontario’s Francophone community, based on the province’s new definition of “Franco-Ontarian” was 
produced in partnership with Statistics Canada and Ontario’s Office of Francophone Affairs.

Objective 4 | Enhance the Equity and Accessibility of OTF Funding

Achievements:

Carried out targeted outreach to encourage grant applications from under-serviced and under-privileged □
populations, including Aboriginal, Francophone, ethnocultural, racial, northern and rural groups, as well as 
groups in urban priority neighbourhoods.  

Outreach to Aboriginal communities included an emphasis on applicants who have not approached OTF in □
the past, while Francophone outreach increased focus on newcomer Francophone organizations.

Granting to First Nations, Métis, and Aboriginal communities totalled $7.3 million, up from $3.0 million in  □
2005/06, while granting to Francophone communities was $7.7 million, up considerably from historic levels 
of $5.0 to $6.0 million (these figures not including grants that serve multiple communities).  

Began working with a group of funders on streamlining and harmonizing OTF application and reporting  □
requirements.  As part of the Foundation’s multi-year business process transformation project, simplified 
the type and number of application questions. 

Continued to focus on increased capital grant funding in lower budget catchment areas.   □

Accountability, Impact and Organizational Effectiveness
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Goal 2 | Build on the Board’s work on OTF strategic directions and implement 
the results of its 2008/2009 strategic positioning review

Achievements:

Conducted a review of the Foundation’s strategic opportunities and endorsed a three-year plan for  □
implementation beginning in 2010/2011.

Continued implementation of the results of the 2008/2009 strategic positioning review, including □
knowledge-sharing, convening, and other services that add value beyond grantmaking. 

Goal 3 | Enhance Organizational Effectiveness 

Achievements: 

To help ensure a continuing high level of effectiveness in the Foundation’s governance, business, 
communications and granting practices, in 2009/2010 the Foundation:  

Provided access to an online application process for organizations in all areas of the province, following □
the pilot phase of the business process transformation project. 

Carried out the annual grantee compliance audit – which complements the Foundation’s monitoring of  □
every grant – and implemented recommendations from previous internal audit reports.   

Maintained a high ranking as a cost-effective foundation.    □

Held a successful professional development conference in November 2009, with a high level of participant □
satisfaction.  

Maintained and enhanced the Foundation’s pro-active communications strategy.  Specific achievements  □
included the facilitation of more than 700 grantee recognition events, increased requests for the online 
newsletter OTF News, and the completion of five roundtable discussions involving more than 40 ethnic 
media representatives.  Media coverage generated by recognition events and grants announcements in 
addition to the Great Grants Awards and other events and announcements reached 67 million readers/
viewers.  The Great Grants Awards program was honoured with an International Association of Business 
Communicators, Toronto Chapter, Ovation Award of Merit.

Finalized OTF’s pandemic response plan. □

Accountability, Impact and Organizational Effectiveness
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Our Vision, Mission and Values

The Ontario Trillium Foundation, one of Canada’s leading grantmaking foundations, is an agency of the 
Government of Ontario.

Our vision
The Ontario Trillium Foundation is a catalyst that enables Ontarians to work together to enhance the quality 
of life in their communities. We believe that communities across Ontario are rich in talent, creativity and 
drive, and our grants stimulate communities to build on these assets.  

Our mission 
Building healthy and vibrant communities throughout Ontario by strengthening the capacity of the voluntary 
sector, through investments in community-based initiatives. 

Our core values and operating principles 
The following core values and operating principles guide the Ontario Trillium Foundation and shape its 
organizational culture. Our volunteers and staff are dedicated to reflecting these values in their actions and 
relationships.

Accountability and transparency 
We appreciate the trust placed in us by the 
Government of Ontario, and safeguard the public 
funds we receive through rigorous accountability 
controls. Our communications programs and 
operational processes ensure that our guidelines and 
grant decisions are accessible and transparent to the 
public. 

Excellence 
Because we believe passionately that our work 
enhances the quality of life for people across Ontario, 
we aim to achieve the highest professional standards 
of excellence.   

Volunteer and staff leadership 
Our leadership depends on skilled staff working 
in productive partnership with knowledgeable 
volunteers who understand the needs of local 
communities in their region. Our staff and volunteer 
human resources practices foster this creative 
synergy. 

Our Vision, Mission and ValuesOur Vision, Mission and ValuesOur Vision, Mission and Values

Inclusiveness and innovation
Our policies and programs acknowledge that the 
people of Ontario are diverse and dynamic and that 
community needs differ across the province.  We 
support creative initiatives that respond to the real 
needs of Ontario’s varied and evolving communities.  

Integrity and respect 
Our grant decision-making processes, business 
practices and communications strategies are 
governed by the principles of honesty, integrity 
and fairness. We treat all stakeholders respectfully, 
including volunteers, staff, grant applicants and 
members of the public.

Efficiency and impact 
We are determined to ensure that public funds 
are well invested and that our grantmaking and 
grant-monitoring processes are cost efficient. We 
consistently measure and evaluate results based on 
grant outcomes.

Ontario Trillium F oundation Annual Report 2007-200811 Annual Report 2009-2010



Our Granting Priorities
The Foundation will support the building of healthy and vibrant communities through community-based 
initiatives that strengthen the capacity of organizations in the arts and culture, environment, human and 
social services and sports and recreation sectors.

In particular, the Foundation will place priority on supporting organizations that work in the following 
areas to help Ontarians achieve their potential.

Enhanced success for students and learners
A healthy and vibrant community depends on the skills and knowledge of its members.

Whether knowledge and skills are developed in the early years when 
children start school or much later in life, it is key that people of all ages 
and abilities are ready to learn. This is why the Ontario Trillium Foundation 
will place priority on initiatives that:

Provide community-based learning opportunities and   □
create conditions for achievement for people of all ages and abilities; 
and

Help prepare children and youth for success. □

This includes, but is not limited to, broadening learning experiences for children and youth; helping children 
and youth remain and achieve in school; preparing young children to learn; providing opportunities 
for children and youth to experience positive personal growth; and improving adult literacy through 
resources and activities.

Healthier and more physically active Ontarians
Encouraging Ontarians to lead healthier lifestyles, as well as improving other determinants of health, such 
as air and water quality, and providing opportunities for people to enhance their health and well-being 
will lead to healthier and more physically active Ontarians. To this end, the Ontario Trillium Foundation 
will place priority on initiatives that:

Promote physical activity for people of all ages and abilities;□

Promote recreational activities for people of all ages □
and abilities;

Enhance and help protect human and ecosystem health; □

Create conditions for people to reach their full health and  □
well-being potential; and

Promote cultural and artistic activities for people of all ages □
and abilities. 

This includes, but is not limited to, promoting and increasing physical activity; increasing or sus-
taining recreational and leisure opportunities; helping communities take responsibility to protect 
the natural environment; supporting systems that sustain health and well-being; sustaining a 
healthy arts community; and celebrating and preserving heritage.

Our Granting PrioritiesOur Granting PrioritiesOur Granting Priorities
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Our Granting Priorities 

Enhanced employment and economic potential for workers and their families
The Ontario Trillium Foundation supports initiatives that are innovative and that stimulate economic 
growth. To this end, OTF will place priority on proposals that support organizations to build skills, create 
jobs and enhance economic potential for individuals and communities through initiatives that:

Provide skill development or employment opportunities; □

Sustain and promote a greener economy and community; □

Strengthen the economic health of a community; and □

Help further a community’s long-term vision and growth. □

 
This includes, but is not limited to, increasing opportunities for employment for those experiencing 
barriers including Aboriginal people, newcomers, people with disabilities and youth who are at risk; 
strengthening organizations and supporting initiatives that promote a sustainable environment; sustaining 
the economic viability of the community and encouraging community planning processes.

More effective volunteers and more people engaged in their communities
Volunteers are the foundation of healthy and caring communities that are safe, clean, secure and vibrant. 
Providing people with opportunities to actively participate in activities or programs offered within their 
community also contributes to this. We support initiatives that:

Create conditions to increase community engagement of people  □
of all ages, abilities and cultures;

Strengthen volunteerism among people of all ages, abilities and □
cultures; and

Strengthen the voluntary sector. □

This includes, but is not limited to, building community connections 
and awareness; promoting and increasing volunteerism, particularly 
among young people; enhancing the capacity of the volunteer sector 
and fostering strategic thinking and innovation; and building the 
capacity of charitable and not-for-profit organizations.

Ontario Trillium Foundation Annual Report 2007-200813 Annual Report 2009-2010



OTF Grants Foster Innovative Economic Development

Enhancing employment and economic potential for Ontarians and their families is one of 
four grant-making priorities for the Ontario Trillium Foundation.

The year’s economic downturn has significantly impacted many in the province. The 
Foundation has an opportunity to help Ontarians build healthy and vibrant communities by 
supporting community-based initiatives and organizations that foster economic opportunity 
and ready a broad range of job skills for Ontarians of all backgrounds.

The Foundation awarded grants to organizations working to increase economic 
opportunities for Ontarians as part of its mandate to support four sectors: arts and culture, 
human and social services, sports and recreation and the environment. 

The following grants reflect the diversity of OTF’s granting and the significant initiatives 
making communities stronger across the province.

Building Healthy and Vibrant Communities
Featured Grants

Building Healthy and Vibrant CommunitiesBuilding Healthy and Vibrant Communities
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Featured Grants 

Province-Wide

Social and Enterprise Development Innovations

With the onset of the recent financial downturn, debt and credit counseling services have become 
critical. Financial literacy is an approach to poverty reduction (and by extension, community 
wellbeing) that focuses on helping people to understand the essentials of money management, and 
the personal know-how to save money, invest and build assets. 

Thanks in part to a $596,900 grant, this organization works with more than 75 community 
organizations in 15 Ontario communities, many of them in rural and remote Northern Ontario, 
to train local staff to deliver financial literacy education to 2,000 Ontarians, including Aboriginal 
peoples, families with children, newcomers, women and youth at risk. 

Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound, Timiskaming

NECO—Community Futures Development Corporation

Trends in employment indicate that, whether due to stage-of-life, contracting out or restructuring, 
more workers of all ages are turning to self-employment. These individuals can benefit from 
training in entrepreneurial and small business skills. 

With the help of an OTF grant of $100,500, Stepping Stones – La Passerelle Business Incubator 
helps new businesses in North Bay and area receive the day-to-day and mentorship support they 
need to survive and thrive, from business support, learning and networking opportunities to 
mentorship and shared office space. 

Niagara

Interactive Niagara Media Cluster

Digital communications is increasingly centred on mobile technologies, and with that focus comes 
the opportunity for business and job opportunities in the emerging interactive media sector. 
Niagara Interactive Media Generator (nGen) is a hub for digital interactive media projects and 
business development in St. Catharines and the Niagara Region and serves as an incubator to grow 
new enterprises. 

With the support of an OTF grant for $54,300, nGen is developing a prototype created by Brock 
University students to create the Niagara 1812 Interactive Experience, a hybrid reality game. The 
game will bring the region’s War of 1812 experience directly to a tourist’s smart phone – in time for 
the 2012 bicentennial celebrations.
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Featured Grants

Hamilton, Halton

Coopérative de couture UMOJA 

Newcomers to Ontario frequently have a difficult time finding suitable employment.

The Foundation provided $25,000 over 12 months to support a feasibility study to explore a sewing 
cooperative for Francophone immigrant women wishing to put their sewing and design skills to 
work. The co-op would specialize in the creation, manufacturing and sale of traditional African and 
North American clothing and provide a learning and training ground for Francophone immigrants 
the Hamilton, Milton and Burlington areas. 

Champlain

TeKnoWave Inc. 

The green economy is an emerging sector in Ontario with considerable potential for jobs and 
economic growth. OTF is playing a role to help individuals gain the skills they need to answer the 
demand for qualified human resources as the sector expands.

TeKnoWave, which specializes in IT and sustainable energy training programs for Aboriginal 
peoples, is helping Ottawa-area Aboriginal adults and youth to prepare for the green economy. 
With a 12-month $61,000 OTF grant, the organization is developing in-class curriculum, providing 
job counselling, career support, coaching and mentoring and initiating pilot partnerships with First 
Nation communities and contractors. 

Simcoe-York

York South Simcoe Training and Adjustment Board

Ontarians with disabilities continue to face considerable barriers to employment. The Foundation 
provided $47,500 over two years to help increase the employment opportunities for people with 
disabilities in York Region. 

This organization collaborated with the One Voice Group (composed of 21 service providers and 
government agencies) to launch a website to serve as a central point of access for information 
for job-seekers with disabilities, service providers and employers seeking to hire people with 
disabilities.  The website will be useful to the region’s 26,000 small and medium businesses looking 
for information about hiring people with disabilities, the availability of wage or accommodation 
subsidies or sensitivity and equity employment training.
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Featured Grants 

Durham Haliburton Kawartha, Pine Ridge

North Hastings Community Integration (Collaborative) 

Increased financial literacy and better budgeting skills for low income earners is the goal of 
this new collaborative in the Bancroft area. Three organizations – North Hastings Community 
Integration Association, Families First and North Hastings Community Trust – were responding to 
stark statistics: one in three Bancroft households is receiving some form of social assistance and 
the local unemployment rate is much higher than the provincial average. 

A grant of $64,800 has enabled the collaborative to establish a credit counselling and financial 
management service that helps individuals get themselves out of debt and live to the best of their 
potential on the income they have.  

Future Fund focuses on new approaches, new opportunities

The Ontario Trillium Foundation’s Future Fund is a $4 million a year initiative designed to enhance 
the future of Ontario’s communities. 

In the 2009-2010 the Future Fund focused on innovative initiatives that create social and economic 
opportunities for Ontarians and initiatives that would build skills for the green economy.

The following grants represent two of the innovative initiatives that received funding this fiscal year:

Creating Innovative Economic opportunities
Pikangikum First Nation 

Pikangikum First Nation is a small community with a big idea: Infuse indigenous knowledge and 
stewardship of northern Ontario forests into the forestry college curriculum, then teach that new 
curriculum to First Nations students so they can get good, sustainable jobs right in their home 
community.

With the help of a $465,000 three-year Future Fund Grant, Pikangikum First Nation elders are 
working with Confederation College and other partners to – for the first time – develop and 
incorporate indigenous knowledge and forest stewardship into the Forest Eco-System Management 
Technician program. This will substantially change the way resource management is taught and 
carried out in northern Ontario.

The first of its kind, the “Whitefeather Forest Generative Curriculum Project” will train and qualify 
First Nation youth to work as forestry technicians in the Whitefeather Forest and in local forest 
products industry businesses or go on to take a university forestry degree program.
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Featured Grants 

Building skills for the Green Economy 
Biomass Innovation Centre at Nipissing University (Collaborative)

The efforts of the Biomass Network Group will help to set the stage for the development of the 
biofuels and biomaterials industry within Ontario’s forest and agricultural sectors and help fuel the 
economic growth of Northern Ontario through clean technologies.

The Biomass Network Group seeks to help Northern Ontario communities diversify their economies 
by using a local resource - primarily wood chips and pelletized wood - as a biomass with which to 
produce a clean, affordable, renewable, carbon-friendly fuel for heating and energy.

A consortium of trade, commerce, education, and heating/energy businesses and organizations, 
municipalities and institutions, the Group is collaborating with the Biomass Innovation Centre at 
Nipissing University in North Bay to put in place the training infrastructure needed to grow the 
workforce for biofuel and biomaterial technologies.

OTF provided $565,000 to see new skills and educational programs developed on biomass, 
including courses in mechanical and civil engineering, a new course on biofuels/ biomaterials for 
steamfitters in the Ontario Apprenticeship Program, and the establishment of a new certificate 
program for biofuels/biomaterial harvester workers. The courses and training programs will be 
developed and delivered in partnership with Lakehead and Laurentian Universities. The funding 
will also provide training and skills development needed by members of Nipissing First Nation to 
operate a new wood pellet mill.
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Granting Activities 2009-2010

Target Range

Success for Learners 10-20%

Healthier Ontarians 40-50%

Enhanced Economic Potential 10-20%

Volunteer Engagement 30-40%

Target Range

Arts & Culture 20-50%

Environment 5-20%

Human & Social Services 30-60%

Sports & Recreation 20-50%

Target Range

Capital 20-40%

OTF Overall Grants by Priority - From April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010

OTF Overall Grants by Sector - From April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010

OTF Overall Grants by Budget Fund - From April 1, 2009 to March 31, 2010

Grants Approved - All Programs Amounts  
Approved 

No. of  
Grants

Community Grants $83,683,700 1,333

Province-Wide $20,844,600 114

Future Fund $4,000,000 11

Total Grants Approved $108,528,300 1,458

Granting Activities 2009-2010Granting Activities 2009-2010Granting Activities 2009-2010

Ontario Trillium Foundation Annual Report 2007-200819 Annual Report 2009-2010



Grants Summary

Community Grants Amount Grants

Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin, Sudbury $3,276,300 88

Champlain $7,099,100 156

Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge $6,420,100 91

Essex, Kent, Lambton $4,605,100 91

Grand River $2,011,230 55

Grey, Bruce, Huron, Perth $2,501,300 78

Halton-Peel $9,985,400 95

Hamilton $3,027,800 59

Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound, Timiskaming $1,669,600 32

Niagara $3,244,200 68

Northwestern $2,277,800 39

Quinte, Kingston, Rideau $3,933,300 84

Simcoe-York $8,813,900 77

Thames Valley $4,273,000 107

Toronto $15,259,900 142

Waterloo, Wellington, Dufferin $5,038,000 67

 Sub-Total $83,436,030 1,329

 Grants subsequently modified or rescinded $247,670 4

Total Community Grants $83,683,700 1,333

Total Province-Wide Grants $20,844,600 114

Future Fund Grants $4,000,000 11

TOTAL ALL GRANTS $108,528,300 1,458

Grants SummaryGrants SummaryGrants Summary
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Community Grants
Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin, Sudbury

Organization Name Amount Term

Algoma Festival Choir $14,900 1 year

Algoma Paddlers Canoe & Kayak Club Inc. $20,000 1 year

Algoma Paddlers Canoe & Kayak Club Inc. (Collaborative) $30,000 1 year

Algoma Traditional Music and Dance Group $27,800 3 years

Assiginack Curling Club $18,000 1 year

Azilda Community Pickerel Hatchery $40,000 1 year

Banque d'aliments Sudbury Food Bank $48,000 1 year

Bright Lake Association Inc. $34,700 1 year

C. C. E. J. Centre de consultation pour l'embauche des jeunes incorporé $44,800 3 years

Canadian Curling Association (Collaborative) $20,000 9 months

Canadian National Institute for the Blind, Ontario Division (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Canadian Ski Patrol System (Collaborative) $38,700 1 year

Centre Francophone de Sault Ste. Marie $33,600 1 year

Centre Passerelle pour femmes du Nord de l'Ontario $15,000 1 year

Children’s Water Education Council (Collaborative) $70,000 2 years

Club de ski de fond Cochrane Cross-Country Ski Club $34,000 1 year

Club des Aîné(e)s et Retraités de Val-Rita-Harty (Collaborative) $15,000 1 year

Corporation du développement économique de Moonbeam $57,000 1 year

Corporation of the Town of Gore Bay $15,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Moonbeam $50,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Tarbutt & Tarbutt Additional $35,000 1 year

Des États Généraux à l'Action Communautaire (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Eat Local Sudbury Co-operative Inc. $148,000 3 years

Finn Grand Fest $20,000 6 months

Garden River First Nation (Collaborative) $47,100 1 year

Garden River First Nation (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Greater Sudbury Environmental Network (Collaborative) $150,000 3 years

Habitat for Humanity Sault Ste. Marie and Area $70,500 3 years

Independent Living Resource Centre Corp.-Sudbury $45,000 1 year

Joe McDonald Youth Football League $10,000 1 year

Kapuskasing Indian Friendship Centre $58,000 1 year

Kapuskasing Nordic Ski Club $60,000 1 year

Lake Abitibi Model Forest $25,900 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants

Ontario Trillium Foundation Annual Report 2007-200821 Annual Report 2009-2010



Community Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

Laurentian Student and Community Radio Corporation $12,000 1 year

Le Carrefour Francophone de Sudbury $60,000 1 year

Manitoulin Writers’ Circle (Collaborative) $16,200 9 months

Mattagami Region Conservation Authority (Collaborative) $18,300 6 months

Mindemoya Curling Club $20,000 1 year

Moosonee Native Friendship Centre $15,000 1 year

Municipality of French River $21,000 1 year

Nebenaigoching Heritage Inc. $15,000 1 year

Northern Lights Therapeutic Riding Association $15,000 1 year

Ojibwe Cultural Foundation $35,000 1 year

Older Adult Centre Sudbury $40,000 1 year

Ontario Basketball Association (Collaborative) $4,000 1 year

Porcupine Dante Club Inc. $15,000 1 year

Porcupine United Way (Collaborative) $14,200 1 year

Porquis Recreation Association $6,000 1 year

Projet de Développement des Compétences 
essentielles (PDCE) (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

Radio de l'Épinette Noire $40,000 1 year

Réseau de développement économique et d’employabilité 
de l’Ontario - RDÉE Ontario (Collaborative) $40,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 169 - White River $60,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 189 - Blind River $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 39 - Espanola $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 561 - Elliot Lake $41,000 1 year

Sault Ste. Marie Soup Kitchen Community Centre $15,000 1 year

Sault Ste. Marie Symphony Association $60,000 2 years

Schumacher Lion's Club $14,700 1 year

Smooth Rock Falls Mattagami Ski Club $9,200 1 year

Social Planning Council of Sudbury $120,000 2 years

Société franco-ontarienne d’histoire et de généalogie (Collaborative) $18,700 1 year

Soo Finnish Nordic Ski Club $60,000 3 years

SportLink Greater Sudbury $130,000 3 years

St. Mary's River Marine Heritage Centre $15,000 1 year

Sudbury Amateur Radio Club $15,000 1 year

Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin, Sudbury 
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Community Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

Sudbury Canoe Club $19,000 1 year

Sudbury Manitoulin Children's Foundation $32,000 1 year

Sudbury Minor Baseball Association $15,000 1 year

Superior East Community Futures Development Corporation $75,000 2 years

Tarentorus Sports Club $50,000 1 year

The Canadian Hearing Society (Collaborative) $42,300 1 year

The Corporation of the Town of Kapuskasing $50,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Township of Fauquier and Strickland $60,000 1 year

The United Senior Citizens of Ontario (Collaborative) $4,400 1 year

Thessalon First Nation $14,300 1 year

Thessalon First Nation $10,500 1 year

Thessalon Food Bank Association $7,000 1 year

Timmins Native Friendship Centre $75,000 1 year

Timmins Senior Citizens Recreation Centre $15,000 1 year

Timmins Ski Racers Inc. $14,200 1 year

Timmins Symphony Orchestra Inc. $60,000 21 months

Township of Hornepayne $45,000 1 year

Valley Community Theatre Communautaire de la Vallée Inc. $30,000 1 year

Valley East Figure Skating Club $8,900 1 year

Victorian Order of Nurses - Algoma Branch $25,100 2 years

Walden Cross-Country Fitness Club Inc. $14,400 1 year

Whitefish Lake First Nation $48,000 1 year

Wikwemikong Heritage Organization $14,900 1 year

Total $3,276,300

Total Grants 88

Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin, Sudbury
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Community Grants
Champlain

Organization Name Amount Term

1st Blackburn Scout Group $7,300 1 year

211 Ottawa Kiwanis Royal Canadian Air Cadet Squadron $10,000 6 months

Accessibility with Moxie Foundation $12,500 8 months

Action-Logement $106,800 3 years

Agape Centre (Help to the Needy) Cornwall Inc. $43,100 1 year

Alliance Française d'Ottawa-Hull $70,000 3 years

Arbor Gallery - Centre for Contemporary Art $89,000 2 years

Arnprior and District Breast Cancer Support Group Inc. (Collaborative) $28,200 1 year

Artists’ Centre d’Artistes $14,600 1 year

Beaver Boxing Club $80,300 2 years

Bereaved Families of Ontario - Ottawa Region $40,000 1 year

Boys & Girls Club of Cornwall / SDG Club 
Garçons et Filles de Cornwall / SDG $90,000 1 year

Boys and Girls Club of Ottawa $78,200 2 years

Canadian Mothercraft of Ottawa-Carleton $68,500 1 year

Canadian Toy Testing Council $32,700 4 years

Canadian Wildlife Federation $25,000 1 year

Centre culturel les trois p'tits points $7,500 1 year

Centre de ressources communautaires Orléans-Cumberland $65,000 1 year

Centre de ressources de la Basse-ville d'Ottawa inc. / 
Lowertown Resource Centre of Ottawa Inc. (Collaborative) $65,000 1 year

Centre de ressources des jeunes d'Orléans $64,100 1 year

Centre de services à l'emploi de Prescott-Russell Inc. $90,000 2 years

Centre des services communautaires Vanier $145,600 2 years

Centre francophone de Vanier $37,000 1 year

Christie Lake Kids $25,400 1 year

Clinique juridique populaire de Prescott et Russell Inc. $66,000 2 years

Club de l'âge d'Or St-Albert $13,000 1 year

Club Optimiste Rockland, Ontario (Collaborative) $7,900 1 year

Columbus House (Pembroke) Inc. $70,000 2 years

Comite de Loisirs de Bourget Inc. $21,800 6 months

Cooper Marsh Conservators Inc. (Collaborative) $11,600 1 year

Coopérative multiservices Inc. $45,000 1 year

Cornwall and District Immigrant Services Agency $80,000 2 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

Cumberland Township Agricultural Society $57,000 1 year

Daybreak Non-Profit Shelter (Ecumenical) Corporation $40,000 2 years

Deep River Community Association Incorporated (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

Diocese of Alexandria-Cornwall (Collaborative) $30,000 1 year

Eastern Ontario Tennis Academy $15,000 1 year

EPILEPSY (ONTARIO) OTTAWA-CARLETON $60,000 2 years

Équipe Psycho-sociale (Collaborative) $60,000 2 years

Family Services à la famille Ottawa $104,000 2 years

Federation of Ottawa Chinese-Canadian 
Community Organizations (Collaborative) $15,300 1 year

Friends in Sportfishing $36,000 1 year

Glengarry Inter-Agency Group Inc. $100,000 3 years

Gloucester Pottery School $23,000 1 year

Groupe Action pour l'enfant, la famille et la 
communauté de Prescott et Russell $111,000 2 years

Hunt Club/Riverside Community Services Centre $89,600 2 years

Immigrant Women Services Ottawa/Service pour 
femmes immigrantes (Collaborative) $78,800 2 years

Improtéine $13,900 1 year

Killaloe & Area Lions Club $49,000 1 year

Killaloe Curling Club $24,600 1 year

Kombite Outaouais $30,000 1 year

LA COMMUNAUTE CAMEROUNAISE AU 
CANADA, Région de la Capitale Nationale $25,600 2 years

La Nouvelle Scène $135,000 2 years

La Radio communautaire francophone d'Ottawa $75,000 1 year

Laurentian Valley Township $26,600 1 year

Le Cap: Centre d'apprentissage et de 
perfectionnement inc. (Collaborative) $30,000 1 year

Learning Disability Association of Ottawa Carleton $116,000 2 years

M.A.P. (MENTORSHIP-AFTERCARE-PRESENCE) $50,000 2 years

Maple Leaf Almrausch Club $30,800 1 year

Metcalfe and District Ringette Association $5,000 6 months

Minwaashin Lodge - The Aboriginal Women's Support Centre $35,000 1 year

Multi-Cultural Arts for Schools and Communities (MASC) $90,000 2 years

Municipality of Casselman $50,000 6 months

Champlain
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Community Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

Musical Arts Society (Alexandria) $4,400 1 year

Nation Municipality, The $33,000 1 year

Nation Valley ATV Club Inc. $13,000 6 months

National Capital Boys Competitive Gymnastics Academy $15,000 1 year

National Capital Region Croatian Folklore Ensemble (Croatian) $6,300 1 year

National Capital Region YMCA-YWCA (Collaborative) $133,000 2 years

Nepean Housing Corporation $36,000 1 year

North Glengarry Township (Collaborative) $25,000 1 year

Ontario Outstanding Young Farmers Program $40,000 1 year

Operation Come Home (Collaborative) $81,600 2 years

Osgoode Rideau Basketball Association $6,800 1 year

Osgoode Village Community Association $21,000 1 year

Ottawa Community Immigrant Services Organization $89,600 2 years

Ottawa Festival Network (Collaborative) $133,000 2 years

Ottawa Folk Festival $89,900 2 years

Ottawa Little Theatre $46,100 1 year

Ottawa Peace & Environment Resource Centre $45,700 3 years

Ottawa Rape Crisis Centre $30,000 1 year

Ottawa Region Chapter, Canada Green Building Council $40,000 1 year

Ottawa River Institute (Collaborative) $49,200 1 year

Ottawa River Institute (Collaborative) $68,900 2 years

Ottawa River Runners/Les Coureurs de la Riviere Outaouais $14,600 1 year

Ottawa Riverkeeper/Sentinelles de la riviere des Outaouais $101,200 3 years

Ottawa Torah Centre $30,000 1 year

Ottawa-Carleton Citizen Advocacy (Collaborative) $112,800 2 years

Ottawa-Carleton Ultimate Association $30,000 18 months

Overbrook-Forbes Community Resource Centre $47,800 2 years

Pembroke Symphony Orchestra $22,000 1 year

People, Words & Change (Collaborative) $50,000 2 years

Planned Parenthood Ottawa Carleton $30,000 1 year

Prevent Cancer Now $30,000 1 year

Rendez-vous des aînés francophones d'Ottawa $70,000 2 years

Renfrew County Senior Games $5,700 1 year

Renfrew Curling Rink $34,700 6 months

Champlain 
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Community Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

Rideau Canoe Club $42,800 1 year

Rideau Curling Club $60,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 616 - West Carleton, Woodlawn $60,800 1 year

Russell Soccer Club Inc. $55,900 1 year

Sage Youth - Jeunesse Sage $94,000 2 years

Scouts Canada Voyageur Council $37,900 1 year

Seaway Senior Citizens Club # 1201 $16,300 1 year

Seaway Valley Theatre Company $12,600 6 months

Seaway Winds Concert Band $28,000 3 years

Senior Curling Association of Pembroke $15,000 1 year

Sexual Assault Support Centre of Ottawa $15,000 8 months

Sierra Club Canada $39,000 1 year

Social Development Council of Cornwall and Area $80,000 2 years

Social Planning Council of Ottawa / Conseil de 
planification sociale d'Ottawa (Collaborative) $6,200 1 year

Social Planning Council of Ottawa / Conseil de 
planification sociale d'Ottawa (Collaborative) $28,000 1 year

Société de développement commercial et touristique de Hawkesbury $39,300 1 year

Somali Youth Basketball League (SYBL) $19,600 18 months

Sonshine Community Ministries (Ottawa) $13,500 1 year

St. Lawrence Acoustic Stage Performances $3,400 6 months

St. Lawrence River Institute of Environmental Sciences (Collaborative) $94,700 3 years

St. Lawrence Rowing Club $10,700 1 year

St. Lawrence Valley Agricultural Society $60,000 1 year

St. Mary's Home $22,000 1 year

Stormont, Dundas and Glengarry County Library $40,000 6 months

TeKnoWave Inc. $61,000 1 year

The Canadian Film Institute $25,000 2 years

The Church of St John the Evangelist $72,000 2 years

The Greely Players $9,700 1 year

The Hearing Foundation of Canada/La Foundation 
Canadienne de l'Ouie (Collaborative) $58,200 2 years

The Leading Note Foundation $47,500 2 years

The National Irish Canadian Cultural Centre $75,000 1 year

The Ottawa Inuit Children's Centre $127,000 2 years

Champlain
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Community Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

The Parish of Huntley St. James $41,500 1 year

The School of Dance $100,000 3 years

The Society Saint-Vincent de Paul - Saint 
Columbkille Conference in Pembroke, ON $15,500 1 year

The Township of Rideau Senior Citizen's Service Centre Inc. $31,000 1 year

The Waupoos Foundation $17,500 1 year

Théâtre du Trillium Inc. $105,000 2 years

Théâtre jeunesse en tête inc. $10,000 1 year

Thinking in Pictures Educational Services $22,200 1 year

Town of Deep River $58,000 16 months

Town of Hawkesbury $13,300 6 months

Town of Petawawa $19,400 1 year

Town of Renfrew $20,500 1 year

Town Youth Participation Strategies (Collaborative) $11,400 1 year

Township of Admaston-Bromley $39,700 1 year

Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan $15,000 1 year

Township of Champlain $33,600 1 year

Township of Greater Madawaska (Collaborative) $14,000 1 year

Township of Madawaska Valley $25,000 1 year

Township of McNab-Braeside $26,300 1 year

Tucker House Renewal Centre (Collaborative) $84,500 3 years

United Way / Centraide Ottawa (Collaborative) $100,000 1 year

United Way of Stormont Dundas & Glengarry $4,800 1 year

Valley Employee and Family Assistance Program $24,800 1 year

Vankleek Hill Fiddle & Dance Association $11,900 1 year

West Carleton Nordic Ski Club $14,000 1 year

West Ottawa Ringette Association $30,600 1 year

Whitewater Region Township $9,500 1 year

Youth Services Bureau of Ottawa (Collaborative) $66,000 3 years

Total $7,099,100

Total Grants 156

Champlain 
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Community Grants
Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge

Organization Name Amount Term

A Place Called Home (Residence in Lindsay) $83,800 3 years

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Society of Ontario (Collaborative) $142,000 2 years

Arts Council Haliburton Highlands $49,400 3 years

Bethesda House (Collaborative) $95,100 2 years

Big Brothers Big Sisters Association of Oshawa-Whitby $98,800 3 years

BIKE: The Peterborough Community Bike Shop $48,800 2 years

Bobcaygeon Music Council Inc. $29,600 3 years

Boys and Girls Clubs of Kawartha Lakes $32,800 1 year

Brock Community Health Centre (Collaborative) $212,300 3 years

CAMMAC (Canadian Amateur Musicians / Musiciens 
Amateurs du Canada) (Collaborative) $50,000 2 years

Camp Kawartha & Kawartha Outdoor Education Centre $126,500 3 years

Citizens’ Environment Watch (Collaborative) $111,800 2 years

Clarington Tigercats Football Club $84,400 1 year

Club Loreley $48,400 1 year

Cobourg Memorial Temple $39,900 1 year

Community Care Northumberland (Collaborative) $80,000 1 year

Community Counselling and Resource Centre $100,000 1 year

Community Foundation of Greater Peterborough $190,000 3 years

Community Living Oshawa/Clarington $95,700 2 years

Community Opportunity & Innovation Network Inc. (Collaborative) $123,000 3 years

Conseil des organismes francophones de la région de Durham $15,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Algonquin Highlands $75,000 1 year

Corporation of the Municipality of Port Hope (Collaborative) $36,800 1 year

Corporation of the Municipality of Port Hope (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Hamilton $40,000 1 year

Durham Farm and Rural Family Resources $187,600 3 years

Durham Region Employment Network $44,300 1 year

Durham Region Soccer Association $72,000 3 years

Durham Sustain Ability (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Epilepsy Peterborough & Area $15,000 1 year

Fenelon Falls Curling Club $15,000 1 year

Haliburton County Development Corporation $15,000 1 year

Haliburton Highlands Land Trust $91,500 3 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge 

Organization Name Amount Term

Haliburton Highlands Nordic Trail $15,000 1 year

Head Injury Association of Durham Region (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Highlands of Durham Games Inc. $10,000 1 year

Kawartha Heritage Conservancy $99,000 2 years

Kawartha Lake Stewards Association (Collaborative) $71,000 27 months

Kawartha Lakes Trans Canada Trail Association (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Kawartha Turtle Trauma Centre $35,800 1 year

Kedron United Church $150,000 1 year

Kinark Child and Family Services - Kinark Outdoor Centre (Minden) $43,000 1 year

La Jeunesse Youth Orchestra (LJYO) $21,800 1 year

Lindsay Concert Foundation $110,000 2 years

Lindsay Gymnastics Centre $58,000 1 year

Lindsay Lightningbolts Swim Club $30,100 1 year

Lions Club of Newcastle $26,800 1 year

Lions Clubs Camp Kirk Foundation $72,800 1 year

Little Britain United Church $120,200 1 year

Lovesick Lake Native Women's Association $62,600 1 year

Market Hall Performing Arts Centre Inc. $80,000 18 months

Minden Agricultural Society (Collaborative) $91,000 1 year

Mysterious Entity Theatre $60,000 2 years

Northumberland Services for Women $12,600 1 year

Northumberland United Way $13,500 1 year

Ontario Federation of Agriculture (Collaborative) $79,200 3 years

Oshawa Legion Minor Baseball Association $101,100 1 year

Peterborough Community Chaplaincy $95,300 2 years

Peterborough District Association of Breast 
Cancer Survivors (Collaborative) $35,000 1 year

Peterborough Green-Up Association $60,800 1 year

Peterborough Historical Society $134,400 1 year

Peterborough Singers $60,800 2 years

Peterborough Theatre Guild $108,500 1 year

Port Hope Archives $14,000 1 year

Port Perry Tennis Club $136,700 1 year

Queen Street United Church $46,200 1 year
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Community Grants
Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge

Organization Name Amount Term

Rose of Durham Young Parent Support Services (Collaborative) $48,200 3 years

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 186 - Cannington $41,400 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 187- Colborne $64,700 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 380 - Warkworth $13,900 1 year

Schoolhouse Playcare Centre of Durham (Collaborative) $150,000 2 years

St. John's Anglican Church - Peterborough $75,000 1 year

St. John's Presbyterian Church $55,000 1 year

Technology Alliance Group for Kawartha Lakes $44,600 1 year

The Corporation of the Town of Cobourg $6,800 1 year

The Corporation of The Township of North Kawartha $15,000 1 year

The Lindsay Gallery $130,600 3 years

The Oshawa-Whitby Kiwanis Music & Theatre Festival $19,100 1 year

The Visual Arts Centre of Clarington $50,000 1 year

The York-Durham Heritage Railway $79,100 3 years

Township of Cavan Monaghan $71,900 1 year

Township of Galway Cavendish and Harvey $100,000 1 year

Township of Uxbridge (Collaborative) $7,000 1 year

Uxbridge Shooting Sports $75,000 1 year

Uxbridge Soccer Club $46,900 1 year

Victoria County Women's Resources $14,900 1 year

West Rouge Canoe Club $67,800 1 year

Whitby Columbus Club $88,700 1 year

Whitby Curling Club $15,000 1 year

Whitby Figure Skating Club $13,100 1 year

YWCA of Oshawa $21,700 1 year

Total $6,420,100

Total Grants 91
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Community Grants
Essex, Kent, Lambton

Organization Name Amount Term

Algarva Caravan No. 168 Corporation $5,300 6 months

Amherstburg Food and Fellowship Mission $75,000 1 year

Association of Fundraising Professionals - Canada South Chapter $35,000 1 year

Belle River Minor Soccer Club $73,600 1 year

Big Brothers Big Sisters Windsor Essex $142,600 3 years

Blenheim-Kent Golden Eagles Gymnastic Club $6,100 6 months

Border City Olympic Boxing Club $32,900 1 year

Brain Injury Association of Chatham-Kent (Collaborative) $35,000 1 year

Canadian Belgian Dutch Club Incorporated $75,000 1 year

Canadian Association for Photographic Art (Collaborative) $11,000 1 year

Canadian Association for Photographic Art (Collaborative) $10,300 1 year

Canadian Mental Health Association-Windsor/Essex County Branch $75,000 1 year

Carolinian Canada Coalition $30,000 3 years

Carrefour des Femmes du Sud-Ouest de L'Ontario (CFSOO) $75,000 3 years

Chatham Capitol Theatre Association $140,000 2 years

Chatham Kent Consumer and Family Network $50,000 6 months

Chatham Kent Women's Centre Inc. $137,600 3 years

Chatham Minor Baseball Association $55,000 1 year

Chatham-Kent Cougars Football Club $14,500 6 months

Chatham-Kent Family Young Men's Christian Association $94,400 1 year

Citizen Advocacy Windsor-Essex (Parrainage Civique) $11,400 6 months

Comber & District Historical Society $10,000 1 year

Community Living Chatham-Kent $15,000 6 months

Credit Counselling Services of Southwestern Ontario Inc. $133,900 2 years

Epilepsy London & Area $196,000 3 years

Essex County Chinese Canadian Association $75,000 1 year

Essex County Historical Society $53,000 18 months

Family Service Windsor - Essex County (Collaborative) $174,000 3 years

Fogolar Furlan Windsor $14,900 1 year

Fools For Health $97,700 2 years

Forest-Lambton Museum Society $5,200 6 months

GesstWood Camp and Retreat Centre $13,700 1 year

Goodwill Industries, Essex, Kent, Lambton $75,000 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Essex, Kent, Lambton 

Organization Name Amount Term

HOCKtoberfest Female Hockey Festival Inc. $50,000$ 1 year

House of Shalom Youth Centre $62,500 2 years

House of Toast Film & Video Collective $95,500 3 years

Independent Order Oddfellows - Ridgely Lodge #250 $25,000 1 year

Junior Achievement of South Western Ontario $43,100 1 year

Kinsmen Club of Harrow $75,000 1 year

Lake Smith Conservationists $13,700 6 months

Lambton County Regional Trail Committee $20,000 1 year

Lambton Seniors Association $12,000 1 year

LaSalle Stompers Soccer Club (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Le Centre Culturel Francophone Jolliet $13,000 1 year

Leamington Minor Soccer Association (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Learning Disabilities Association of Lambton County $7,100 1 year

Merlin Parks and Recreation $14,000 1 year

Moore Optimist Club $40,000 1 year

Municipality of Lambton Shores $35,000 1 year

Navy League of Canada (Ontario Division) (Collaborative) $23,600 1 year

New Beginnings (Essex County) $60,000 1 year

Ontario Chess Association (Collaborative) $19,600 1 year

Ontario Genealogical Society (Collaborative) $9,600 6 months

Pelee Island Heritage Preservation Centre $9,000 1 year

Polish Canadian Business and Professional 
Association of Windsor (Collaborative) $22,000 1 year

Provincial Marine Amherstburg Re-enactment Unit (Collaborative) $173,900 3 years

Rondeau Watershed Coalition $24,300 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 388 - Wyoming $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 399 - Belle River $15,000 1 year

Royal Philatelic Society of Canada (Collaborative) $5,000 1 year

Sarnia Saints Rugby Club $6,100 6 months

Ska:na Family Learning Centre $11,000 1 year

Société franco-ontarienne d'histoire et de généalogie - 
régionale Pionnière du Sud-Ouest (Collaborative) $30,000 1 year

South Asian Centre of Windsor $12,200 6 months

Soutien aux victimes de guèrre (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year
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Community Grants
Essex, Kent, Lambton

Organization Name Amount Term

Sport-Fest Windsor $50,200 1 year

Sarnia Lambton Rebound: A Program for Youth (Collaborative) $52,000 1 year

Special Olympics Ontario (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

St. Andrew's Residence $15,000 6 months

St. Clair Region Conservation Authority (Collaborative) 75,000 3 years

St. Clair Region Conservation Foundation (Collaborative) $30,000 1 year

St. Joseph's Hospice Resource Centre of Sarnia Lambton $127,900 2 years

Tecumseh Baseball Club $62,000 1 year

Thamesville Happy Club $7,000 1 year

The Canadian Hearing Society (Collaborative) $13,000 1 year

The County of Lambton Community Development 
Corporation (Collaborative) $53,500 1 year

The Royal Canadian Legion Branch 62 - Sarnia $59,500 1 year

Theatre Alive $60,000 1 year

Theatre Kent (Collaborative) $70,300 1 year

Theatre Sarnia $75,000 1 year

United Way/Centraide Windsor-Essex County (Collaborative) $14,400 1 year

Verein Teutonia Society Windsor $20,000 1 year

Via Italia Seniors & Community Centre Inc $82,000 2 years

Victim Services of Windsor and Essex County $65,700 2 years

Wallaceburg and District Chamber of Commerce $8,700 1 year

Wallaceburg and District Historical Society Inc. $21,000 1 year

Walpole Island First Nation (Collaborative) $65,000 1 year

Walpole Island Land Trust $110,000 3 years

Windsor Aquatic Club $25,000 1 year

Windsor Endowment for the Arts $75,000 2 years

Windsor Residence for Young Men $77,600 2 years

Total $4,605,100

Total Grants 91
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Community Grants
Grand River

Organization Name Amount Term

Adult Recreation Therapy Centre (Collaborative) $15,000 2 years

Alzheimer Society of Haldimand-Norfolk $14,700 6 months

Arts After School Kids Inc. $7,500 6 months

Bird Studies Canada $64,300 9 months

Bird Studies Canada (Collaborative) $90,600 1 year

Boys and Girls Club of Brantford $25,200 6 months

Brantford Air Force Club $15,000 3 months

Brantford Aquatic Club $68,500 1 year

Brantford Black Eye Boxing Club $11,400 3 months

Brantford Seniors Resource Centre $21,700 1 year

Brantford Symphony Orchestra Association Inc. $61,200 2 years

Burford Co-operative Preschool Corp. $6,400 1 year

Caledonia Regional Chamber of Commerce (Collaborative) $23,300 6 months

Caledonia Ringette Association $12,200 1 year

Canadian Association for Photographic Art (Collaborative) $15,000 1 year

Canadian Industrial Heritage Centre $29,900 2 years

Canadian Military Heritage Museum of Brant County $7,500 2 years

Carolinian Canada Coalition $30,000 3 years

Community Addiction and Mental Health 
Services of Haldimand & Norfolk $17,900 1 year

Community Resource & Employment Service 
(Brantford) (Collaborative) $91,600 2 years

Grand River Employment & Training Inc. (Collaborative) $71,700 1 year

Habitat for Humanity Brant $45,800 1 year

Haldimand-Norfolk Resource Education and 
Counselling Help (Collaborative) $14,000 1 year

Indigenous Elders and Youth Council $31,400 1 year

Jarvis Lions Club (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

Kids Can Fly (Collaborative) $22,300 2 years

Kids Can Fly, Early Child Development and Parenting Support $10,000 6 months

Long Point Basin Land Trust $26,000 1 year

Long Point World Biosphere Reserve Foundation (LPWBRF) $63,800 2 years

Norfolk County Agricultural Society $47,700 1 year

Norfolk Soccer Club Inc. $64,200 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Grand River

Organization Name Amount Term

Old Town Hall Association $90,000 18 months

Old Town Hall Association (Collaborative) $14,800 6 months

Ontario Forestry Association $4,900 6 months

Ontario Federation of Agriculture (Collaborative) $21,100 9 months

Optimist Club of Paris Inc. $75,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 29 - Paris $7,500 6 months

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 125 - Delhi $4,230 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 142 - Dunnville $23,000 6 months

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 158 - Port Dover (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Dunsdon Branch 461 - Brantford $15,000 1 year

Sexual Assault Centre of Brant $64,600 1 year

Simcoe Little Theatre $66,000 1 year

Six Nations Health Foundation Inc. $40,400 1 year

Six Nations of the Grand River (Collaborative) $128,800 2 years

Six Nations of the Grand River Territory $15,000 6 months

South Dumfries Figure Skating Club $13,500 6 months

The Brant Men of Song $2,000 3 months

The Burford Lions Club $25,000 3 months

The Canadian Chestnut Council $11,400 32 months

The Lower Grand River Land Trust Inc. $73,000 2 years

Theatre Norfolk $50,000 1 year

Woodview Children’s Centre (Collaborative) $39,400 1 year

Walpole Antique Farm Machinery Association $25,800 6 months

Waterford Heritage Trail Association $75,000 6 months

Total $2,011,230

Total Grants 55
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Community Grants
Grey, Bruce, Huron, Perth

Organization Name Amount Term

Architectural Conservancy of Ontario - South Bruce-Grey Branch $29,100 1 year

Blyth Centre for the Arts (Collaborative) $32,000 8 months

Bruce Children Are Special Foundation $14,600 8 months

Brussels Optimist Club $19,900 6 months

Caledon Contemporaries $33,000 1 year

Canadian Association for Photographic Art (Collaborative) $9,100 1 year

Central Peninsula Snow-Drifters $15,000 1 year

Colpoy's Bay Women's Institute $12,000 1 year

Community Living-Central Huron $18,700 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Perth East $50,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Southgate $5,000 6 months

Elma Eagles Minor Soccer Club $50,000 1 year

G & B House (Collaborative) $134,100 2 years

Gateway Rural Health Research Institute $35,000 1 year

Georgian Bay Concert Choir $15,000 1 year

Georgian Riding Association for Challenged Equestrians $20,000 1 year

Goderich Celtic Folk Society $15,000 1 year

Goderich Columbus Club $41,000 3 months

Goderich Lions Club $15,000 1 year

Grey Bruce Agriculture and Culinary Association $27,500 1 year

Grey Bruce Children's Water Education Council $20,000 1 year

Habitat for Humanity Stratford-Perth $27,000 6 months

Hanover Curling Club Inc. $65,000 6 months

Hanover Lawn Bowling Inc. $28,500 1 year

Healthy Hearts Cardiac Rehabilitation Inc. $15,000 1 year

Historic Saugeen Metis $15,000 1 year

Huron Tourism Association (Collaborative) $34,500 1 year

Kinsmen Club of Walkerton $25,000 1 year

Kiwanis Club of Owen Sound (Collaborative) $44,400 1 year

L'Arche Stratford $11,000 1 year

Lions Club of Atwood $45,300 1 year

Listowel Curling Club $52,200 1 year

Maadookii Seniors Centre $88,000 2 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Grey, Bruce, Huron, Perth

Organization Name Amount Term

Meaford Hall and Culture Foundation $27,000 6 months

Mitchell Friendship and Lawn Bowling Club Inc. $1,500 1 year

Monkton World's Invitational Fastball Tournament Inc. $15,000 1 year

Municipality of Huron East $28,400 9 months

Municipality of South Bruce $40,000 8 months

Municipality of South Huron $55,500 11 months

Municipality of West Perth $35,000 6 months

Owen Sound and District Pipe Band $15,000 1 year

Owen Sound Fast Pitch Association (Collaborative) $6,100 3 months

Owen Sound Rowing Club $35,000 1 year

Partners in Process Equine Learning Center $36,200 18 months

Perth Arts Connect (Collaborative) $110,000 2 years

Pine River Watershed Initiative Network $30,000 2 years

Rotary Club of Lions Head $15,000 6 months

Rotary Club of Stratford (Collaborative)$ $13,300 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 109 - Goderich $12,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 140 - Clinton $42,500 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 144 - Chesley $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 156 - Seaforth $31,900 3 months

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 167 - Exeter $37,000 9 months

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 183 - Kincardine $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 295 - Paisley $13,700 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 440 - Ripley Huron $18,000 1 year

Safe 'n Sound Residence $49,000 1 year

Seaforth and District Ringette Association $6,400 1 year

Seaforth Business Improvement Association $13,300 1 year

St. James Anglican Church $10,000 1 year

St. John Council for Ontario (Collaborative) $10,000 6 months

St. Marys Children's Choir $15,000 1 year

St. Marys Community Players $30,900 10 months

Town of St. Marys (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

Tara Curling Club Inc. $38,500 3 months

The Children's Aid Society of Owen Sound and the County of Grey $60,000 2 years
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Community Grants
Grey, Bruce, Huron, Perth 

Organization Name Amount Term

The Corporation of the Municipality of Arran-Elderslie $115,000 2 years

The Corporation of the Municipality of Meaford $20,000 4 months

The Corporation of the Municipality of West Grey $50,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Township of Chatsworth $15,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Township of North Huron $50,000 1 year

The Hepworth - Sauble Beach Pastoral Charge of 
the United Church of Canada (Collaborative) $15,000 1 year

Town of Saugeen Shores $30,000 1 year

Town of South Bruce Peninsula $15,000 6 months

Town of St. Marys $54,600 10 months

United Way of Bruce Grey $19,400 6 months

United Way of Perth County (Collaborative) $59,200 1 year

Walkerton Agricultural Society $65,000 1 year

Total $2,501,300

Total Grants 78
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Community Grants
Halton-Peel

Organization Name Amount Term

African Community Services of Peel (Collaborative) $375,000 5 years

Albion-Bolton Historical Society $14,700 1 year

Alzheimer Society of Peel $149,300 1 year

Art Gallery of Mississauga $15,800 1 year

Arts for Children and Youth in Oakville $50,000 1 year

Aurat Health Services Inc. (Collaborative) $128,100 2 years

Bob Rumball Associations for the Deaf (Collaborative) $73,000 1 year

Brampton Music Theatre $102,800 2 years

Burlington Civic Chorale $10,100 1 year

Burlington Counselling & Family Services $225,000 3 years

Burlington Runners Club $12,000 1 year

Canadian Community Arts Initiative $12,000 1 year

Carefirst Seniors & Community Services Association (Collaborative) $375,000 5 years

Catholic Family Services of Peel Dufferin (Collaborative) $216,400 3 years

Child Development Resource Connection Peel $52,300 1 year

Chinguacousy Concert Band Inc. $16,000 1 year

Community Living Burlington $227,900 4 years

Community Living Dufferin (Collaborative) $40,600 1 year

Community Youth in Action Network (CYAN) $93,600 2 years

Cooksville Kids Athletic Team Training (CKATT) $6,000 1 year

Coopérative de couture UMOJA $12,500 1 year

Ducks Unlimited Canada (Collaborative) $162,000 3 years

Ecosource Mississauga (Collaborative) $375,000 5 years

Eden Food Bank $189,300 3 years

Epilepsy Halton Peel $192,900 3 years

Erin Mills Tennis Club Inc. $60,000 1 year

Family Transition Place $134,400 3 years

FIRST Robotics Canada $43,800 1 year

Friends of Devereaux House $78,900 18 months

Gateway Centre for New Canadians $10,000 8 months

Georgetown Agricultural Society $15,000 1 year

Georgetown Choral Society (Collaborative) $58,000 18 months

Georgetown Soccer Club $110,000 1 year

Goan Overseas Association $22,400 2 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Halton-Peel 

Organization Name Amount Term

Habitat for Humanity Brampton $47,500 1 year

Halton Carvers Inc. $6,900 1 year

Halton Environmental Network $75,000 1 year

Halton Hills Gymnastics Centre $220,500 3 years

Halton Hills Sports Museum and Resource Centre $119,100 20 months

Hearthouse Hospice Inc. $127,000 2 years

HIPPY Oakville $100,000 3 years

Hornby Co-operative Nursery School Inc. $1,800 1 year

Indian International Seniors' Club Brampton $18,000 2 years

Lions Club of Credit Valley (Collaborative) $25,000 1 year

Lions Foundation of Canada /Fondation des Lions du Canada $112,400 1 year

Mississauga Hockey League $65,200 2 years

Mississauga Youth Games (MY Games) $94,100 2 years

Multicultural Inter-Agency Group of Peel $165,500 3 years

Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada (Collaborative) $93,500 2 years

Oak Park Moms and Tots, Oak Park Mamans et Bambins $45,000 3 years

Oakville Chamber Orchestra $5,800 1 year

Oakville Distress Centre $21,000 1 year

Oakville Galleries $211,000 3 years

Oakville Minor Football League (OMFL) $15,000 1 year

Oakville Sustainable Food Partnership $33,700 2 years

Ontario March of Dimes (Collaborative) $222,100 3 years

Our Place (Peel) $37,000 3 months

Pakmen Volleyball Club $10,000 1 year

Palermo United Church $7,000 1 year

Palgrave Rotary Club $85,100 1 year

Peel Aboriginal Network (PAN) $180,000 3 years

Peel Children's Aid Foundation $223,000 3 years

Peel Children’s Aid Society (Collaborative) $65,000 1 year

Peel Multicultural Council $20,000 1 year

Peel Senior Link (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

People of Motherland Cultural Committee $23,300 1 year

Protect Our Water and Environmental 
Resources - P.O.W.E.R. (Halton Hills) $132,000 3 years
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Community Grants
Halton-Peel

Organization Name Amount Term

Punjabi Community Health Services (Collaborative) $375,000 5 years

Reachout Committee Inc. $147,200 2 years

Réseau franco-santé du Sud de l'Ontario $20,000 1 year

Safe City Mississauga $152,500 3 years

Skills for Employment Life and Family 
(formerly Peel Literacy Guild Inc.) $99,600 2 years

Southside Shuffle Blues & Jazz Festival $91,500 2 years

SPEAK UP! International Film Festival $13,500 6 months

St. Aidan's Anglican Church - Oakville $130,000 1 year

St. Christopher’s Anglican Church (Collaborative) $181,200 3 years

St. John Council for Ontario (Collaborative) $111,800 3 years

St. Paul's United Church - Oakville $85,900 1 year

Student Theatre Active Representatives 
Society (STARS) (Collaborative) $4,500 6 months

suiteLiving360 Affordable Housing Corp. $131,000 2 years

Telecare Distress Centre (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

The Cedarbrook Society v83,400 1 year

The Chamber Music Society of Mississauga Inc. (Collaborative) $82,500 2 years

The Malhar Group Music Circle of Ontario $15,400 1 year

The Mississauga Food Bank $150,000 2 years

The Mississauga Heritage Foundation Inc. $50,000 1 year

The Social Planning Council of Peel $375,000 5 years

Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (Collaborative) $15,000 1 year

Toronto and Region Conservation (TRCA) (Collaborative) $238,600 4 years

Toronto Summit Alliance (Collaborative) $25,000 1 year

Track 2000 BMX Milton Inc. $65,700 1 year

United Way of Peel Region $224,900 3 years

United Way of Peel Region (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Urban Non-violent Initiatives through Youth (UNITY) $65,400 3 years

Willow Park Ecology Centre $108,500 3 years

Total $9,985,400

Total Grants 95
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Community Grants
Hamilton

Organization Name Amount Term

713 Thunderbolt Squadron $20,000 1 year

Ancaster Soccer Club $52,300 3 months

Ancaster Township Little League $70,000 6 months

Applegrove Co-Operative Homes Inc. $50,000 1 year

Blessed Sacrament  Yellow Jackets Basketball Club $15,000 1 year

Canadian International Tattoo Association Inc. $20,000 1 year

Canadian Red Cross Society Ontario Zone (Collaborative) $33,100 1 year

Catholic Family Services of Hamilton (Collaborative) $73,000 2 years

Centre Français Hamilton (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

Centre Français Hamilton Inc. $95,500 2 years

Community Centre for Media Arts $130,000 2 years

Community Child Abuse Council of Canada (Collaborative) $35,000 1 year

Coopérative de couture UMOJA $12,500 1 year

Disabled and Aged Regional Transit System $31,000 1 year

Dundas Pipes and Drums $30,600 3 years

Golden Horseshoe Orienteering $86,300 2 years

Hamilton Cycling Club $8,100 1 year

Hamilton Eco-Action Network $52,400 1 year

Hamilton Harbour Town Sound Chorus $5,300 1 year

Hamilton Naturalists' Club $53,300 1 year

Hamilton Naturalists’ Club (Collaborative) $29,400 1 year

Hamilton Out of the Cold Program Coalition $67,000 3 years

Hamilton Urban Theatre Association $14,200 1 year

Hamilton Wrestling Club $49,800 1 year

Hamilton's Centre For Civic Inclusion $10,000 1 year

Imperial Cotton Centre for the Arts $130,000 2 years

Industry-Education Council of Hamilton $124,400 2 years

Interval House of Hamilton-Wentworth $52,900 1 year

Iraqi-Canadian Association of Hamilton $17,700 2 years

John Howard Society of Hamilton, Burlington and Area (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Leander Boat Club of Hamilton $52,700 1 year

Ludowa Nuta Polish-Canadian Choir Inc. $15,000 1 year

Mental Health Rights Coalition of Hamilton (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Mount Hamilton Youth Soccer Club $23,500 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Hamilton 

Organization Name Amount Term

Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada (Collaborative) $34,600 1 year

Neighbour to Neighbour Centre $90,800 2 years

Opera Hamilton Incorporated $140,000 2 years

Optimist Club of Stoney Creek $13,500 1 year

Ottawa Street Farmers' Market $13,600 1 year

Programme de bénévolat francophone communautaire 
de la région de Hamilton (Collaborative) $110,000 2 years

Reach Forth $13,400 1 year

Rockton Agricultural Society $71,800 6 months

Royal Botanical Gardens $91,200 1 year

Seniors Activation Maintenance Program of Hamilton Inc. $27,000 1 year

Seniors Outreach Services - Stoney Creek $9,800 1 year

Settlement and Integration Services Organization $75,000 1 year

Sexual Assault Centre (Hamilton and Area) $107,500 2 years

Social Planning and Research Council of Hamilton (Collaborative) $11,500 1 year

St. Joseph Immigrant Women’s Centre (Collaborative) $29,900 1 year

Steel City Steelers Football Club $8,000 1 year

Suicide Prevention Community Council of Hamilton $14,000 1 year

The John Laing Singers $47,400 3 years

The Living Rock Ministries Inc. $47,200 3 years

ThinkFirst Foundation of Canada (Collaborative) $6,800 1 year

Today's Family - Caring for Your Child $15,000 1 year

Waterdown Rod and Gun Club Inc. $50,000 1 year

Wayside House of Hamilton (Collaborative) $141,000 2 years

Welcome Inn Community Centre $73,400 1 year

YWCA of Hamilton $125,400 2 years

Total $3,027,800

Total Grants 59
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Community Grants
Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound, Timiskaming

Organization Name Amount Term

Almaguin Highlands Community Living $112,900 2 years

Big Brothers Big Sisters Association of North 
Bay and District Incorporated $104,000 2 years

Canadian Ski Patrol System (Collaborative) $6,000 1 year

Centre Communautaire de Lavigne Community Centre $33,300 1 year

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of James $48,900 1 year

Corporation of the Village of South River $14,900 1 year

Corporation of the Village of Sundridge $12,700 1 year

Dokis First Nation $12,500 1 year

Georgian Bay Biosphere Reserve Inc. (Collaborative) $50,000 2 years

Georgian Nordic Ski and Canoe Club $14,700 1 year

Hospice Muskoka $14,500 1 year

Le Centre d'alphabétisation ALEC du Nipissing $12,500 1 year

Mattawa Bonfield Economic Development Corporation $55,700 1 year

Muskoka Heritage Foundation $62,000 1 year

Muskoka Rowing Club $15,000 1 year

Muskoka Trails Council $40,000 1 year

NECO Community Futures Development Corporation $100,500 2 years

Métis Nation of Ontario Secretariat (Collaborative) $149,500 2 years

North Bay Symphony Society $46,200 2 years

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 445 - Callander $15,000 1 year

Sturgeon Falls Rod and Gun Club $14,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Municipality of Magnetawan $30,300 1 year

The Corporation of the Municipality of West Nipissing $79,900 1 year

The Corporation of the Township of Larder Lake $40,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Township of Perry $125,000 1 year

The North Bay Literacy Council $135,600 2 years

Town of Gravenhurst $34,700 1 year

Town of Huntsville (Collaborative) $79,300 6 months

Township of Casey $108,100 1 year

Township of McMurrich Monteith $11,900 1 year

United Senior Citizens of Ontario Inc. (Collaborative) $15,000 1 year

Total $1,669,600

Total Grants 32

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Niagara

Organization Name Amount Term

79 Lynton Davies (Air Cadet) Squadron Parent Sponsoring Committee $30,000 1 year

Adolescent's Family Support Services of Niagara $45,400 6 months

Alzheimer Society of Niagara Region $50,000 15 months

Boys and Girls Club of Niagara (Collaborative) $115,000 1 year

Brain Injury Association of Niagara $22,900 1 year

Canadian Chamber Academy $15,000 9 months

Canadian Henley Regatta Joint Commission Corp. $50,000 1 year

Carolinian Canada Coalition $30,000 3 years

Carousel Players $12,000 1 year

Christ Community Church of Welland Inc. $40,000 6 months

Club 2000 Niagara Inc. (Collaborative) $126,700 2 years

Community Living Grimsby, Lincoln and West Lincoln (Collaborative) $31,500 1 year

Community Living Port Colborne-Wainfleet $50,000 9 months

Community Living St. Catharines $69,000 6 months

Corporation of the City of Thorold $10,900 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Wainfleet $50,000 1 year

Early Childhood Community Development Centre $132,100 2 years

FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH $49,800 9 months

Fort Erie Lafrance Association $9,000 1 year

Fort Erie Native Friendship Centre $44,600 1 year

Gateway Residential and Community Support Services of Niagara Inc. $41,300 2 years

Heart Niagara Inc. $144,000 2 years

Interactive Niagara Media Cluster $54,300 1 year

Jordan Skating Club $4,900 9 months

Le Centre Polyvalent des Aînés Francophones de Port Colborne $41,000 2 years

Lincoln Minor Hockey Association $15,500 1 year

Niagara 1812 Bicentennial Legacy Council Corporation $90,000 2 years

Niagara Acro Cats Gymnastics Inc. $20,000 9 months

Niagara Artists' Company $190,500 3 years

Niagara Community Foundation (Collaborative) $125,000 2 years

Niagara Concerts $15,000 1 year

Niagara Falls Music Theatre Society $15,000 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Niagara 

Organization Name Amount Term

Niagara Grape and Wine Festival $24,700 6 months

Niagara Historical Society $11,700 1 year

Niagara Land Trust Foundation $9,400 1 year

Niagara Olympic Wrestling Club $25,000 9 months

Niagara Regional Athletics $22,100 1 year

Niagara Regional Native Centre $63,400 1 year

Niagara Storm Football Club $20,000 9 months

Niagara Thunder Basketball Club Inc. $8,500 1 year

Niagara Varsity Football Club Inc $20,000 9 months

Ontario Association of Youth Employment Centres (Collaborative) $149,300 2 years

Primavera Concerts Incorporated $17,800 2 years

Rose City Seniors Centre Foundation (Collaborative) $222,900 3 years

Rotary Club of Lincoln Foundation Inc. $14,500 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 230 Ridgeway $32,500 6 months

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 418 - St. Catharines $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 613 - Fonthill $8,700 1 year

SFOHG Régionale du Niagara (Collaborative) $23,000 1 year

St. Alexander's Church $12,400 1 year

St. Catharines and Area Arts Council (Collaborative) $17,000 1 year

St. Catharines Rowing Club $39,900 1 year

The Bethlehem Not-For-Profit Housing Projects of Niagara $70,800 2 years

The Child Advocacy Centre of Niagara $60,000 2 years

The Fergie Jenkins Foundation $10,000 9 months

The Niagara Memorial Militaires Alumni Drum Corps Inc. $5,000 1 year

The Niagara Symphony Association $138,500 3 years

The Optimist Club of Grantham, St. Catharines, Ontario $65,000 1 year

The Peninsula Field Naturalists $10,000 1 year

The Port Colborne Social and Recreation Centre for Senior Citizens $14,600 1 year

The Royal Canadian Legion Branch 4 - Welland $70,800 6 months

Town of Lincoln Concert Band $4,500 9 months

Treblaires Show Choir $9,000 1 year

Trinity United Church $33,700 9 months

Twenty Valley Tourism Association $47,000 2 years
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Community Grants
Niagara

Organization Name Amount Term

Wayside House of St. Catharines $54,200 1 year

Winter Festival of Lights (Collaborative) $15,000 1 year

YMCA of Niagara $137,900 2 years

Total $3,244,200

Total Grants 68
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Community Grants
Northwestern

Organization Name Amount Term

Atikokan Intergenerational Centre for Arts and Alternatives $34,000 1 year

Atikokan Youth Initiatives $40,000 6 months

Canadian Red Cross Society, Thunder Bay and District Branch $75,000 2 years

City of Dryden $15,000 1 year

Corporation of the Municipality of Greenstone $15,000 1 year

Corporation of the Municipality of Machin $28,500 1 year

Corporation of the Town of Fort Frances $37,300 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Terrace Bay $96,000 1 year

Gillies Community Centre $10,000 1 year

Grassy Narrows First Nation $15,000 1 year

Harbour Youth Services of Thunder Bay $90,000 2 years

Keewatin Curling Club $38,000 1 year

Kenora Fellowship Centre $150,000 3 years

Kenora PreSchool Playgroup $8,500 3 months

Lakehead Social Planning Council (Collaborative) $68,300 2 years

Land of the Nipigon Waterways Development Association $33,000 1 year

Little Lions Waldorf Daycare & Kindergarten (Collaborative) $37,700 3 years

Naicatchewenin First Nation $15,000 1 year

Nishnawbe Aski Nation (Collaborative) $27,000 1 year

North Shore Golf Club Inc. $63,900 1 year

North Shore Singers $15,000 1 year

Oshki Aayaa'aag Bimaadiziiwin Foundation 
(Good Life for Young People) $75,000 3 years

PARO Centre for Women's Enterprise $150,000 2 years

Pic Mobert First Nation $19,300 1 year

Rainy Lake Nordic Ski Club $51,000 1 year

Red Rock Golden Club $15,000 1 year

Red Rock Indian Band $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 145 - Atikokan $30,000 6 months

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 238 - Ear Falls $91,300 6 months

Rural 60 Plus Senior Citizen Organization $150,000 1 year

Sioux Lookout Anti-Racism Committee $129,600 2 years

Sioux Lookout Golf & Curling Club $74,000 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants

Ontario Trillium Foundation Annual Report 2007-200849 Annual Report 2009-2010



Community Grants
Northwestern

Organization Name Amount Term

The Canadian Hearing Society $45,000 1 year

Thunder Bay Boys & Girls Club $165,000 1 year

Thunder Bay District Fish & Game Association Inc. $75,000 1 year

Thunder Bay Food Bank Inc. $88,200 1 year

Thunder Bay Nordic Trails Association $150,000 1 year

Thunder Bay Prostate Cancer Support Group $21,500 1 year

Township of Atikokan $20,700 1 year

Total $2,277,800

Total Grants 39
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Community Grants
Quinte, Kingston, Rideau

Organization Name Amount Term

Alzheimer Society of Kingston $53,400 2 years

Art of Being Green $80,600 2 years

Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks Trenton Wooler Lodge 486 $15,000 1 year

Brockville & District Multicultural Council $14,300 1 year

Brockville Minor Hockey Association $15,000 1 year

Brockville Riverfest Inc. $15,000 1 year

Cataraqui Archaeological Research Foundation $103,900 1 year

Cinefest Picton $10,900 1 year

Civitan Club of Almonte Inc. $100,000 1 year

Community & Primary Health Care - Lanark, Leeds and Grenville $140,000 1 year

Community Living Kingston $66,800 1 year

Community Partners for Success Co-Operative Quinte Inc. $15,000 1 year

Corporation of the Town of Deseronto $15,000 1 year

Corporation of the Town of Gananoque $100,000 1 year

Corporation of the Town of Prescott $78,100 4 months

Corporation of the Township of Augusta $9,600 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Limerick $63,000 1 year

Corporation of the Township of North Frontenac $11,800 1 year

Corporation of the Township of Wollaston $24,500 1 year

Elgin and Area Heritage Society $25,000 1 year

Epilepsy Kingston $19,100 1 year

Family and Children’s Services (Collaborative) $65,000 1 year

Franco-Phare $41,300 1 year

Gleaners Food Bank Quinte Inc. $80,000 1 year

Greater Napanee Gymnastics Club $46,000 6 months

Grenville County Historical Society $21,500 1 year

K3C Community Counselling Centres $82,000 1 year

Kawartha Heritage Conservancy $11,000 2 years

Kingston Canadian Film Festival $40,000 2 years

Kingston Community Chaplaincy $33,700 1 year

Kingston Literacy (Collaborative) $95,400 2 years

La paroisse St. François d'Assise (Collaborative) $49,800 2 years

Lanark Highlands Youth Centre Inc. $72,300 3 years

Land O’Lakes Community Services (Collaborative) $42,000 2 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Quinte, Kingston, Rideau

Organization Name Amount Term

Land O'Lakes Curling Club Inc. $52,000 1 year

Lennox Agricultural Society $15,000 1 year

Lennox and  Addington Family and Children’s Services (Collaborative) $75,000 8 months

Lennox and Addington Seniors Outreach Services Inc. $75,000 2 years

Marmora and Area Curling Club $12,300 1 year

Municipality of Centre Hastings $60,000 1 year

Municipality of Hastings Highlands $45,000 1 year

Museum of Health Care at Kingston $66,000 1 year

Napanee and District Curling Club $15,000 1 year

North Hastings Community Cupboard $81,900 3 years

North Hastings Community Integration Association (Collaborative) $64,800 2 years

Ontario Forestry Association $3,300 1 year

Outlook Camping Incorporated $30,000 3 months

Pakenham Fiddle and Stepdance Association Inc. $20,100 8 months

Pathways to Independence $49,700 1 year

Prescott Curling Centre Inc. $44,300 1 year

Prince Edward County Chamber of Tourism & Commerce $15,000 1 year

Prince Edward Fitness & Aquatic Centre (PEFAC) $15,000 1 year

Quinte Community Learning - Bridging The Gap $48,000 1 year

Quinte Curling Club $66,000 1 year

Quinte Sail Ability $25,300 6 months

Quinte Vocational Support Services $68,000 4 months

Quinte Watershed Cleanup Inc. $54,300 1 year

Recreation Outreach Centre $80,400 2 years

Rideau Environmental Action League $15,000 1 year

Roebuck Educational and Recreational Association $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 137 - Napanee $15,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 160 - Wellington $13,200 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 560 - Kingston $94,400 1 year

Scouts Canada Voyageur Council $9,000 1 year

Scouts Canada Voyageur Council (Collaborative) $5,600 1 year

Seniors Association Kingston Region $88,800 2 years

Sidney Community Service Club Charitable Foundation $70,000 1 year
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Community Grants
Quinte, Kingston, Rideau 

Organization Name Amount Term

Smiths Falls Community Theatre Foundation $15,000 1 year

Smiths Falls Curling and Squash Club $119,300 1 year

Smiths Falls Festivals and Special Events $15,000 1 year

Take Young People Seriously (Almonte) $136,200 2 years

The Corporation of the Town of Mississippi Mills $50,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Village of Westport $22,000 1 year

The Food Sharing Project $41,600 1 year

The Glenwood Cemetery Company (Collaborative) $16,200 1 year

Town of Bancroft $35,600 6 months

Township of Addington Highlands $52,000 1 year

Township of Rideau Lakes $32,200 1 year

Township of Stirling-Rawdon $25,200 1 year

Tweed & Area Arts Council $54,500 1 year

United Way of Leeds & Grenville (Collaborative) $95,100 18 months

United Way of Quinte $21,600 1 year

Westport Arts Council $3,800 1 year

Youth Employment Assistance Headquarters Inc. $134,600 3 years

Total $3,933,300

Total Grants 84
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Community Grants
Simcoe-York

Organization Name Amount Term

Association des francophones de la région de York Inc. $149,000 3 years

Aurora Historical Society $60,800 3 years

Barrie Film Festival $60,000 2 years

Barrie Kempettes Gymnastics Club $56,800 1 year

Barrie Minor Hockey Association $63,400 1 year

Beth Chabad Israeli Community Centre $102,200 3 years

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Orillia & District $187,000 3 years

Blue Mountain Foundation for the Arts $76,800 2 years

Canadian Chinese Table Tennis Association $118,200 3 years

Canadian Freestyle Ski Association $40,000 6 months

Catulpa Community Support Services Inc. (Collaborative) $77,600 1 year

Carefirst Seniors & Community Services Association $83,000 1 year

Chabad Youth Network $112,000 2 years

Chippewas of Georgina Island $171,000 4 years

Couchiching Jubilee House $147,000 2 years

Creemore Artists' Centre $78,500 2 years

Deaf Access Simcoe Muskoka Inc. (Collaborative) $144,000 2 years

Elizabeth Fry Society of Simcoe County (Collaborative) $126,700 2 years

Employment and Resource Services of 
Georgian Bay Area, Incorporated $216,800 3 years

Family Services York Region $300,000 4 years

Friends of the Rouge Watershed Inc. $70,000 3 years

Georgina Arts Council (Collaborative) $143,500 2 years

Girls Incorporated of York Region (Collaborative) $145,900 2 years

Habitat for Humanity - Huronia Inc. $116,000 2 years

Hospice Richmond Hill (Collaborative) $355,300 5 years

Humanity First Canada $233,600 3 years

Humber River Shakespeare $100,000 3 years

Huronia Museum $35,600 9 months

Hurons Gymnastic Club Inc. $50,000 1 year

King Edward Choir $118,500 3 years

Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Foundation (Collaborative) $328,300 54 months

Lance Krasman Memorial Centre for Community 
Mental Health (Collaborative) $286,000 4 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Simcoe-York 

Organization Name Amount Term

Le Club de l'âge d'or de Lafontaine $30,500 6 months

Learning Disabilities Association of York Region $135,200 2 years

Mariposa Folk Foundation $110,000 3 years

Markham Arts Council $94,000 3 years

Markham Chinese Soccer Association (MCSA) $29,100 1 year

Markham Jazz Festival $50,000 2 years

Markham Sledge Hockey Club $71,400 2 years

MOTUS O Dance Theatre (Collaborative) $310,000 54 months

Nottawasaga Community Futures Development Corporation $168,000 3 years

Oak Ridges Trail Association (Collaborative) $144,800 2 years

Ontario Hospital Association (Collaborative) $95,500 2 years

Ontario Lawn Bowls Association (Collaborative) $38,100 1 year

Ontario Ringette Association (Collaborative) $9,600 6 months

Parya Trillium Foundation $225,000 3 years

PFLAG Canada - York Region ON $50,000 2 years

Réseau de développement économique et 
d'employabilité (Collaborative) $142,300 2 years

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 68 - Penetanguishene $50,000 1 year

Scarborough Housing Help Centre $55,000 1 year

Seasons Centre for Grieving Children $300,000 2 years

Skate Canada Lakeside $6,700 1 year

Social Enterprise for Canada $238,000 4 years

Social Services Network for York Region $149,100 3 years

South Shore Community Broadband $132,000 3 years

South Simcoe Arts Council Inc. $60,200 3 years

South Simcoe Community Information Centre (Collaborative) $176,000 2 years

Spirit of Life, A Community Organization $56,100 1 year

STEPS Society for Permanent Recovery $180,000 3 years

Stouffville Stingers Basketball Association $46,600 1 year

The Curtain Club $47,100 1 year

The Hearing Foundation of Canada/La Foundation 
Canadienne de l'Ouie (Collaborative) $58,300$ 1 year

The Historic Marine Association of Canada (Atlantic Challenge Canada) $13,800 1 year

The Latcham Gallery Association $15,000 1 year
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Community Grants
Simcoe-York

Organization Name Amount Term

The Richmond Hill Centennial Pipe Band $33,000 1 year

The York-Durham Heritage Railway $79,100 3 years

Toronto City Summit Alliance (Collaborative) $25,000 1 year

Tottenham & District Chamber of Commerce Inc. $13,000 6 months

United Way of Greater Simcoe County $150,000 2 years

Upper Canada Children's Chorus $151,000 3 years

WhiStle Community Radio $15,000 1 year

Women and Children's Shelter (Barrie) $127,800 3 years

Yakudo Traditional Japanese Drummers $10,500 1 year

York Region Arts Council $275,000 5 years

York Region Community Foundation $82,000 2 years

York Region Community Foundation (Collaborative) $164,100 3 years

York South Simcoe Training & Adjustment Board $47,500 2 years

Total $8,813,900

Total Grants 77
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Community Grants
Thames Valley

Organization Name Amount Term

2010 Special Olympics National Summer Games (Collaborative) $75,000 19 months

Aeolian Hall Musical Arts Association $60,000 2 years

Afrofesta London $20,000 1 year

Ailsa Craig & District Lions Club $20,000 1 year

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Society of 
Ontario - London Community Group $60,000 2 years

Art For Aids International $35,000 1 year

Association canadienne-française de l'Ontario 
de London-Sarnia (Collaborative) $34,000 2 years

Bethel Baptist Church $75,000 1 year

Byron Optimist Sports Complex Inc. $22,000 1 year

Canadian Chestnut Council $7,600 3 years

Canadian Harvard Aircraft Association $57,700 1 year

Canterbury Folk Festival $29,000 1 year

Career Opportunities for Elgin Youth $50,000 2 years

Carolinian Canada Coalition $30,000 3 years

CARREFOUR DES FEMMES DU SUD-OUEST DE L'ONATRIO $57,000 30 months

Centre communautaire régional de London $54,000 1 year

Community Living Elgin (Collaborative) $70,000 2 years

Community Living London $75,600 1 year

Craigwood Youth Services $15,000 1 year

Croatian Canadian National Sports Center-Zagreb (London) Inc. $47,000 1 year

Curinga Italian Canadian Sport Club $50,000 1 year

Dale Brain Injury Services Inc. (Collaborative) $52,000 2 years

Down Syndrome Research Institute $23,900 1 year

Drumbo Opportunity Centre $54,000 2 years

Eating Disorders Association of London $35,000 1 year

Elgin Association for Community Living $70,000 2 years

Elgin County Library $75,000 1 year

Elgin St Thomas Public Health (Collaborative) $65,000 2 years

Elmwood Club $8,200 1 year

EON Association of Curators $20,000 1 year

Epilepsy London & Area $57,300 3 years

Fairmont Lawn Bowling Club $15,000 1 year

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Thames Valley

Organization Name Amount Term

Family Service Thames Valley $75,000 1 year

Fanshawe Chorus London $40,000 1 year

Friends of the Coves Subwatershed Inc. $59,600 1 year

Friends of Ye Olde Town Hall $52,400 2 years

Habitat for Humanity London Inc. $28,000 1 year

Hospice of London $35,000 1 year

Ilderton Agricultural Society $14,600 1 year

Ingersoll Theatre of Performing Arts (ITOPA) $51,000 1 year

Iona Community Preservation Association $3,200 1 year

Kee-mo-kee Camp Site of the United Church of Canada $23,000 1 year

LIFE*SPIN (Low Income Family Empowerment* Sole-
Support Parent Information Network) $5,000 1 year

London & Middlesex Heritage Museum $50,000 2 years

London and Area Food Bank Inc. $50,000 1 year

London and District Distress Centre Inc. $10,000 1 year

London City Farm Network $55,000 2 years

London Community Foundation $30,000 1 year

London CYO Basketball $18,000 1 year

London InterCommunity Health Centre (LIHC) $96,000 3 years

London Occupational Safety and Health $58,800 2 years

London Regional Children's Museum (Collaborative) $15,000 6 months

Midlanders Music Group $15,000 1 year

Municipality of North Middlesex $75,000 1 year

Municipality of Thames Centre $11,500 1 year

Muslim Educators' Council $25,000 2 years

Muslim Resource Centre for Social Support and Integration $65,000 1 year

Nokee Kwe Occupational Skill Development Inc. $10,000 1 year

North Middlesex Community Medical Centre $3,500 1 year

Norwich and District Historical Society $51,700 1 year

Norwich District Curling Club $27,800 1 year

Oneida Nation of the Thames $44,500 1 year

Ontario Puppetry Association $9,000 1 year

Operation Sharing of Woodstock $40,000 2 years

Optimist Club of Ilderton $40,000 1 year
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Community Grants
Thames Valley 

Organization Name Amount Term

Optimist Club of Kintore $12,100 1 year

Oxford Community Foundation $131,000 5 years

Participation House Support Services London & Area $45,000 1 year

Pearce Williams United Church Christian Centre $30,000 1 year

Pillar Nonprofit Network $99,800 2 years

Princeton & District Museum Library Association $4,600 3 months

RCL Branch 583 - Newbury $15,200 1 year

Réseau franco-santé du Sud de l'Ontario $20,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 119 - Hillcrest Memorial, Ingersoll $25,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Legion Branch 219 - Reg Lovell Br., Glencoe $30,000 1 year

Royal Canadian Naval Association (London) Inc. $3,900 1 year

Search Community Mental Health Services $100,000 2 years

Serenity House Hospice Inc. $92,900 2 years

Sexual Assault Centre London (Collaborative) $118,000 2 years

Sitting Tree School and Nature Programs $45,000 2 years

South-West Oxford Township $25,000 1 year

Sparta Community Society $35,000 1 year

St. John's Church $15,000 1 year

St. Thomas-Elgin Second Stage Transitional Residence $12,400 1 year

St.Thomas Panthers Girls Hockey Association $12,000 1 year

Strathroy Skating Club $8,000 1 year

Temple Israel (of London) (Collaborative) $17,000 1 year

Thamesford Taking Action Group (TTAG) $40,400 1 year

The Children's Aid Society of London & Middlesex (Collaborative) $50,000 1 year

The Corporation of the Municipality of Southwest Middlesex $50,000 1 year

The Elgin Military Museum Inc. $12,400 1 year

The London Police Association $25,000 1 year

The London Potters Guild $55,000 1 year

The Optimist Club Of Westminster Park (Collaborative) $60,000 2 years

The Parish Church of St. Luke's Anglican $35,000 1 year

The Society of Saint Vincent de Paul - St. Charles Garnier Conference $10,000 6 months

The Stork Club Big Band Museum & Hall of Fame $95,000 2 years

Tiggir's Tots Daycare $6,000 1 year
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Community Grants
Thames Valley

Organization Name Amount Term

Tillsonburg Minor Baseball Incorporated $52,000 1 year

Town of Tillsonburg $40,000 6 months

Township of East Zorra - Tavistock $75,000 1 year

Union Community Centre $14,900 1 year

Wafrika - African Organisation of London-Middlesex $10,000 1 year

Women's Community House (SEMJA) $75,000 1 year

Woodcrest Community Club $13,400 1 year

Woodstock Soccer Club $92,600 1 year

Woodstock Volleyball Club $4,500 1 year

Zorra Girls Hockey Association $23,000 1 year

Total $4,273,000

Total Grants 107 
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Community Grants
Toronto

Organization Name Amount Term

African Canadian Social Development Council $65,000 2 years

Agincourt Community Services Association (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Alameda Theatre Company $150,000 3 years

Alexandra Park Neighbourhood Learning 
Centre of Toronto (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Alliance Française de Toronto $8,000 6 months

Anne Johnston Health Station $14,700 2 years

Art Metropole $27,300 1 year

Art Starts Neighbourhood Centre (Collaborative) $150,000 3 years

Arts Etobicoke (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Ashkenaz Foundation $184,000 3 years

Batuki Music Society $13,500 1 year

Better Living Health and Community Services (Collaborative) $300,300 3 years

Birchmount Bluffs Neighbourhood Centre $234,700 3 years

Boys and Girls Club of East Scarborough $101,900 1 year

Brandon Street Community Development Foundation $75,000 1 year

Cabbagetown Preservation Association $15,000 1 year

Canadian Centre for Torture Victims (Toronto) Inc. $201,900 3 years

Canadian Children's Dance Theatre $150,000 4 months

Canadian Organic Growers Inc. (Collaborative) $35,000 1 year

Centre for Local Research Into Public Space $24,000 7 months

Centre Interculturel d'Études Afro-Canadiennes $14,900 1 year

Charles St. Video and Performing Arts Society $75,000 1 year

Cinéfranco $80,000 2 years

Citizens' Environment Watch $150,000 2 years

CIUT FM University of Toronto Community Radio Inc. $100,000 6 months

CJRT- Jazz.FM91 $107,400 2 years

Community Action Resource Centre (Collaborative) $14,700 1 year

Community Action Resource Centre in Toronto $343,200 3 years

Community Head Injury Resource Services of Toronto $15,000 1 year

Consortium Haîti Afrique (Collaborative) $30,000 8 months

Crescent Town Club Inc. $137,700 1 year

CultureLink Settlement Services (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Danforth East Community Association $7,500 9 months

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Toronto

Organization Name Amount Term

Delisle Youth Services $150,000 6 months

Développement du quartier francophone (Collaborative) $25,000 1 year

Doorsteps Neighbourhood Services $15,000 1 year

Dovercourt Boys' and Girls' Club $50,000 2 years

Downsview Services to Seniors Inc. $75,000 1 year

Drum Artz Canada $95,000 3 years

Elizabeth Fry Society of Toronto $99,300 2 years

Eritrean Canadian Community Centre of Metropolitan Toronto $67,600 1 year

Etobicoke Dolphins Girls Hockey League $148,800 3 years

Etobicoke Services for Seniors $14,500 6 months

Etobicoke Y.C. Junior Sail Program $123,000 4 years

Eva's Initiatives For Homeless Youth $149,400 2 years

Faith & the Common Good (Collaborative) $121,000 4 years

Family Service Toronto (Collaborative) $52,600 3 years

Famous People Players $150,000 4 months

Filipino Youth Athletic Association of Toronto $41,200 1 year

Fire Basketball Association $14,900 6 months

For Youth Initiative in Toronto $222,500 3 years

Francophonie En Fête Corporation $20,000 8 months

Friends of the Rouge Watershed Inc. $185,300 4 years

Glacier Ski Club Inc. $14,700 6 months

GreenHere: Community Reforestation and Greening Initiatives $225,000 3 years

Habitat for Humanity Toronto Inc. $25,300 1 year

Harbourfront Centre $228,900 2 years

Harriet Tubman Community Organization $148,500 3 years

Hashomer Hatzair of Toronto $14,900 6 months

Hellenic Home for the Aged Inc. $101,300 1 year

Heritage York $10,000 1 year

Inside Out Lesbian and Gay Film Festival Inc. $176,500 3 years

Institute of Leadership for Women of Ontario/Institut 
de Leadership des femmes de l'Ontario $15,000 1 year

Integra Foundation $150,000 1 year

Jane/Finch Community and Family Centre (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Japanese Canadian Cultural Centre $131,000 3 years
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Community Grants
Toronto 

Organization Name Amount Term

Jumblies Theatre $225,000 3 years

Kensington Market Action Committee $6,000 1 year

Ko-Ach Adventures $15,000 6 months

Laboratoire d'art $144,400 3 years

Lakeshore Arts Committee $150,000 3 years

Latino-Canadian Cultural Association $8,500 1 year

Lorraine Kimsa Theatre for Young People $75,000 7 months

MABELLEarts $215,000 3 years

Madison Community Services $14,800 6 months

Malvern Family Resource Centre $225,000 3 years

Manifesto Community Projects Inc. $215,000 3 years

Metropolitan Community Church of Toronto $150,000 3 months

Miles Nadal Jewish Community Centre $150,000 1 year

Mimico Moutaineers Jr. B Lacrosse Association $37,200 6 months

MUJER A Latin American Coalition to End Violence $9,700 1 year

Native Women's Resource Centre of Toronto Inc. $225,000 3 years

Netball Ontario $12,300 1 year

No. 9: Contemporary Art & the Environment $75,000 1 year

North York Concert Orchestra Society $51,000 3 years

North York Harvest Food Bank $158,500 3 years

North York Seniors Centre $53,000 1 year

Northern Visions Independent Video and Film Association $15,000 6 months

Olympium Synchronized Swimming Club $163,500 2 years

Ontario Association of Architects (Collaborative) $50,000 2 years

Ontario Bengali Cultural Society $14,700 3 months

Ontario March of Dimes $14,800 3 months

Opera Atelier $150,000 1 year

Outer Harbour Dragon Boat Club $15,000 6 months

Parkdale Liberty Economic Development Corporation (Collaborative) $62,900 2 years

People to People Aid Organization (Canada) Inc. $80,200 2 years

Pride Toronto (Collaborative) $140,000 3 years

Rexdale Community Health Centre (Collaborative) $149,600 1 year

Rouge Valley Foundation $45,000 1 year

Russian - Canadian Theatrical Community Centre $8,200 1 year
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Community Grants
Toronto

Organization Name Amount Term

San Romanoway Revitalization Association (Collaborative) $150,000 6 months

Scarborough Arts Council (Collaborative) $63,300 1 year

Second Base (Scarborough) Youth Shelter $43,600 1 year

Slovenski Dom of Toronto $15,000 6 months

Songwriters Association of Canada $7,400 6 months

South Riverdale Community Health Centre (Collaborative) $64,700 2 years

St. James United Church - Etobicoke $150,000 1 year

Table sectorielle des groupes de femmes en 
entreprenariat du GTA (Collaborative) $245,000 3 years

Tarragon Theatre $76,000 11 months

The Art Gallery at Harbourfront $210,000 2 years

The Cabbagetown/Regent Park Museum Incorporated $14,400 6 months

The George S. Syme Seniors' Centre of York $150,000 2 years

The Laidlaw Foundation (Collaborative) $150,000 2 years

The Macaulay Child Development Centre $224,000 3 years

The Massey Centre for Women $195,000 3 years

The Queensmen of Toronto Male Chorus $8,400 6 months

The Redwood...For Women and Children Fleeing Abuse $225,000 3 years

Théâtre français de Toronto $75,000 1 year

Thorncliffe Neighbourhood Office of Toronto for Social 
& Multi-Cultural Development (Collaborative) $153,400 3 years

Toronto Centre for Community Learning & Development $122,000 1 year

Toronto Chamber Choir $13,000 1 year

Toronto Chinese Orchestra Association $11,700 1 year

Toronto Choral Society $3,000 3 months

Toronto Community Foundation (Collaborative) $225,000 3 years

Toronto Cyclists Union $98,000 2 years

Toronto Festival of Arts, Culture and Creativity (DBA Luminato) $225,000 3 years

Toronto Green Community Inc. $290,000 4 years

Toronto Scottish Rugby Football Club $41,900 1 year

Toronto Summit Alliance (Collaborative) $25,000 1 year

Trinity-St. Paul's United Church $98,200 1 year

Tropicana Community Services Organization $223,400 3 years

Upfront Theatre Foundation $75,000 1 year

UrbanArts Community Arts Council $374,700 3 years
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Community Grants
Toronto 

Organization Name Amount Term

Urban Alliance on Race Relations (Collaborative) $200,000 3 years

Victoria Park Cricket Club $15,000 1 year

Warden Woods Community Centre $254,000 3 years

Working Women Community Centre $150,000 2 years

Working Women Community Centre (Collaborative) $25,000 5 months

Working Women Community Centre (Collaborative) $112,500 18 months

York Community Services Centre (Collaborative) $143,400 2 years

York-Fairbank Centre for Seniors $162,700 3 years

Zata Omm Dance Projects $15,000 1 year

Total $15,259,900

Total Grants 142
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Community Grants
Waterloo, Wellington, Dufferin

Organization Name Amount Term

10 Carden - Shared Space $130,000 3 years

650 Senior Club Inc. $14,700 1 year

Arthur Minor Lacrosse Association $5,400 1 year

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Cambridge $91,500 2 years

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Waterloo Region (Collaborative) $99,000 18 months

Business & Education Partnership of Waterloo Region $96,000 2 years

Cambridge Highland Games $10,000 1 year

Cambridge Minor Football Association $15,000 1 year

Cambridge Model Aero Club Inc. $12,800 1 year

Centre Wellington Shuffleboard Club $14,700 1 year

Community Living Dufferin $76,900 10 months

Community Living Dufferin (Collaborative) $150,000 2 years

Community Players of New Hamburg $40,000 6 months

Community Support Connections - Meals On Wheels And More $139,000 3 years

Contemporary Art Forum/Kitchener and Area (CAFKA) $184,500 3 years

Edward Johnson Music Foundation $25,000 6 months

Elmira & District Curling Club $54,300 1 year

Elora & District Minor Hockey (Collaborative) $62,900 1 year

Elora Community Theatre (Collaborative) $41,500 2 years

Family Counselling and Support Services 
Guelph Wellington (Collaborative) $55,000 10 months

Family Transition Place $89,600 3 years

Flush Ink Performing Arts $35,000 1 year

Foodlink Waterloo Region Inc. $180,000 30 months

Grand River Film Festival $11,000 9 months

Guelph Arts Council $15,000 1 year

Guelph Arts Council (Collaborative) $61,000 18 months

Guelph Bridge Club Inc. $11,600 1 year

Guelph Chamber of Commerce (Collaborative) $86,300 2 years

Guelph Hiking Trail Club $35,000 1 month

Guelph Off Road Bicycling Association $14,800 1 year

Guelph Youth Music Centre $48,900 1 year

Habitat for Humanity Waterloo Region Inc. $107,500 2 years

Community GrantsCommunity GrantsCommunity Grants
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Community Grants
Waterloo, Wellington, Dufferin 

Organization Name Amount Term

Immigrant Services-Guelph-Wellington-Inc. $189,000 3 years

Inter Arts Matrix $50,000 3 years

KidsAbility Centre for Child Development $95,800 2 years

Kinette Club of Palmerston and District $45,000 1 year

Kitchener - Waterloo Little Theatre $5,900 1 year

Kitchener & Waterloo Vietnamese Association $14,500 1 year

Kiwanis Music Festival of Guelph $3,700 6 months

Langs Farm Village Association $140,000 2 years

Neruda Productions for Arts, Culture and Community $225,000 3 years

Ontario Amateur Wrestling Association $30,000 6 months

Orangeville and Dufferin Wind Power Project $75,000 1 year

Orangeville Curling Club $58,800 1 year

Rainbow Programmes For Children $4,800 1 year

Reduce the Juice Project $150,000 2 years

Sensational Elora - Festival of the Senses $49,500 1 year

Slovenian Association SAVA $150,000 1 year

Social Planning Council of Cambridge and 
North Dumfries (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

St. John Council for Ontario (Collaborative) $85,800 30 months

The Centre for Rural Leadership $75,000 8 months

The Corporation of the Town of Shelburne $34,000 8 months

The Guelph Community Foundation $37,000 8 months

The Healing of the Seven Generations $130,000 2 years

The Julien Project-Using Gardening to Enrich Lives $15,000 9 months

The Kitchener and Waterloo Community Foundation $10,000 1 year

The Waterloo Potters' Workshop $38,800 1 year

The Wellington Winds Inc. $20,000 1 year

Tides Canada Initiatives $375,000 5 years

United Way of Kitchener-Waterloo and Area (Collaborative) $113,200 2 years

VON Canada - Ontario Branch, Wellington, Waterloo 
Dufferin c/ o VON Canada - Ontario $178,000 3 years

Waterloo Community Arts Centre $100,000 2 years

Waterloo Region Green Solutions $225,000 3 years

Waterloo Sunrise Cricket Club $34,000 1 year
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Community Grants
Waterloo, Wellington, Dufferin

Organization Name Amount Term

Wellesley and District Lions Club $75,000 1 year

Wellington Water Watchers $75,000 18 months

Workforce Planning Board of Waterloo 
Wellington Dufferin (Collaborative) $41,300 9 months

Total $5,038,000

Total Grants 67
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Organization Name Amount Term

AboutFace, The Craniofacial Family Society $105,500 18 months

Action ontarienne contre la violence faite aux femmes $180,000 2 years

Active Healthy Kids Canada $135,500 1 year

Advocacy Centre for Tenants Ontario (Collaborative) $198,900 30 months

Alliance culturelle de l'Ontario $20,000 1 year

Alpha-1 Antitrypsin Deficiency Canada Inc. 
(Alpha-1 Canada) (Collaborative) $46,600 1 year

ArtsSmarts/Geniearts $325,000 3 years

Assemblée de la francophonie de l'Ontario $34,700 1 year

Association des auteures et auteurs de l'Ontario français $30,000 1 year

Association des professionnels de la chanson et de la musique $120,000 2 years

Association for Native Development in the Performing & Visual Arts $120,000 18 months

Association of Early Childhood Educators Ontario (Collaborative) $200,000 1 year

Association of Ontario Health Centres $232,000 2 years

Association of Ontario Snowboarders $70,600 4 months

Better Child Care Ontario Inc. $50,000 1 year

Canadian Arts Presenters Association $240,000 4 years

Canadian Association of Physicians for the Environment $95,000 1 year

Canadian Association of Physicians for the 
Environment (CAPE) (Collaborative) $68,500 1 year

Canadian Community Economic Development Network (Collaborative) $40,000 1 year

Canadian Education Association (Collaborative) $137,300 1 year

Canadian Environmental Law Association (CELA) (Collaborative) $300,000 2 years

Canadian Freestyle Ski Association $84,200 6 months

Canadian Orthopaedic Foundation - Fondation 
Canadienne d'Orthopedie $260,700 18 months

CARFAC Ontario $151,000 30 months

Carolinian Canada Coalition $390,000 3 years

Centre canadien de leadership en évaluation (le CLÉ) $495,000 2 years

Choirs Ontario $118,300 3 years

Coalition for Music Education in Canada/Coalition 
pour l'éducation en musique au Canada $100,000 2 years

Community Builders Youth Leadership (Collaborative) $249,200 28 months

Community Opportunity and Innovation Network Inc (Collaborative) $308,000 2 years

Concerned Friends of Ontario Citizens in Care Facilities $78,000 2 years

Créations In Vivo $130,000 3 years

Province-Wide GrantsProvince-Wide Grants
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Organization Name Amount Term

Creative and Natural Outdoor Experience Inc. $331,700 3 years

Dancer Transition Resource Centre (Collaborative) $87,000 22 months

David Suzuki Foundation/Fondation David Suzuki $129,200 2 years

Diabetes Hope Foundation $12,900 6 months

DoaneHouse Hospice (DHH) (Collaborative) $143,800 1 year

Dragon Boat Canada / Bateau-Dragon Canada $161,000 3 years

Dusk Dances Inc. (Collaborative) $253,000 3 years

Family Service Ontario (Collaborative) $490,500 3 years

Fédération de la jeunesse franco-ontarienne $94,000 2 years

Fédération des aînés et des retraités francophones de l'Ontario $305,000 2 years

Forest City Velodrome Association (Collaborative) $110,000 1 year

Golf Association of Ontario $210,000 2 years

Green Communities Canada (Collaborative) $97,800 1 year

Hot Docs (Collaborative) $57,000 9 months

Indigenous Culture and Media Innovations $175,000 30 months

Information Niagara Inc. (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

International Readings at Harbourfront (Collaborative) $200,000 3 years

Jeunesses Musicales of Ontario (JMO) $152,300 3 years

Karate Association of Ontario $81,600 3 years

Living History Multimedia Association (Collaborative) $145,000 18 months

Local Food Plus $330,900 3 years

London Abused Women’s Centre (Collaborative) $284,800 2 years

Mamow Sha-way-gi-kay-win: North-South Partnership for Children $580,000 3 years

Mariposa in the Schools (Collaborative) $178,000 3 years

Metro Toronto Chinese and Southeast Asian 
Legal Clinic (Collaborative) $255,000 30 months

MICRO-Mouvement des Intervenants et Intervenantes 
Communautaires en Radio de l'Ontario $110,000 2 years

Motivate Canada (Collaborative) $65,000 1 year

Native Earth Performing Arts $65,000 18 months

Ontario Association of Food Banks $424,600 3 years

Ontario Headwaters Institute $10,000 4 months

Ontario Justice Education Network/Réseau 
ontarien d'éducation juridique $367,600 5 years

Ontario Minor Roller Hockey Association $166,000 3 years

Ontario Neurotrauma Foundation $366,900 2 years

Province-Wide Grants
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Organization Name Amount Term

Ontario Senior Games Association $225,000 3 years

Ontario Soccer Association $400,000 2 years

Ontario Society for Health and Fitness $213,800 1 year

Ontario Sustainable Energy Association (Collaborative) $127,300 1 year

Organization for the Advancement of Aboriginal 
Peoples Health (Collaborative) $23,400 1 year

Oshki Aayaa'aag Bimaadiziiwin Foundation 
(Good Life for Young People) $218,700 3 years

Outside Looking In $50,000 1 year

PARO: Centre for Women's Enterprise $50,000 2 years

Pembina Foundation for Environmental Research and Education $52,600 1 year

Physical And Health Education Canada (Collaborative) $69,700 6 months

Projet de l'initiative de développement 
agricole, Windsor (Collaborative) $21,800 1 year

Projet Tricycle as Green Communities Canada $99,000 2 years

Prologue to the Performing Arts $300,000 3 years

Public Policy Forum/Forum des politiques publiques (Collaborative) $50,000 6 months

RDÉE Ontario et Balestra (Collaborative) $490,700 2 years

REEL CANADA: Canadian Film in the Schools $180,000 3 years

Regroupement ethnoculturel des parents de l'Ontario (Collaborative) $323,000 2 years

Renewed Computer Technologies $448,700 3 years

Right to Play $150,000 1 year

Run for Life Inc. $220,000 2 years

Sierra Club of Canada Foundation (Collaborative) $168,200 2 years

SKETCH $360,000 3 years

Sky's The Limit Youth Organization $113,000 3 years

SMARTRISK/SAUVE-QUI-PENSE (Collaborative) $117,000 8 months

Social and Enterprise Development Innovations $596,900 3 years

Social Planning Network of Ontario $224,400 18 months

Société franco-ontarienne d'histoire et de généalogie $50,000 2 years

Softball Ontario $224,100 3 years

Special Olympics Ontario Inc. $282,000 3 years

Springtide Resource Inc. (Collaborative) $224,000 2 years

Steelworkers Humanity Fund (SHF) (Collaborative) $420,800 2 years

Strength Within Group $165,000 2 years

Sustainability Network $281,400 28 months

Province-Wide Grants 
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Organization Name Amount Term

The Canadian Sudden Arrhythmia Death Syndromes 
Foundation (SADS Foundation) $50,000 2 years

The Council for Business and the Arts in Canada (Collaborative) $85,000 1 year

The Ontario Physical and Health Education Association (Collaborative) $409,800 4 years

The Natural Step (Canada) Inc. $127,100 2 years

The Royal Conservatory $450,000 3 years

The Royal Conservatory (Collaborative) $15,000 6 months

Théâtre Action $50,000 1 year

Threads of Life - An Association for Workplace 
Tragedy Family Support $199,200 2 years

Tides Canada Initiatives $289,800 2 years

Tides Canada Initiatives (Collaborative) $41,500 1 year

Toronto Artscape Inc. $100,000 1 year

Toronto Symphony Orchestra Association $250,000 2 years

United Way of Greater Toronto (Collaborative) $30,000 9 months

Volcano Non-Profit Productions Inc. (Collaborative) $75,000 1 year

Windsor Printmaker's Forum $27,700 2 years

Wushu Ontario $74,400 2 years

Total $20,844,600

Total Grants 114

Province-Wide Grants
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Future Fund Grants

Organization Name Amount Term

Access Community Capital Fund $125,500 3 years

Artscape Inc. $30,000 1 year

Biomass Innovation Centre at Nipissing University (Collaborative) $565,000 44 months

Greater Toronto Chapter of the Canada Green Building Council $393,100 3 years

Lutherwood $488,500 3 years

PARO: Centre for Women's Enterprise $336,600 3 years

Pikangikum First Nation $445,000 3 years

Social Investment Organization (Collaborative) $90,000 18 months

Windfall Ecology Centre $538,600 3 years

Woodgreen Community Services (Collaborative) $484,400 3 years

Youth Employment Assistance Headquarters Inc. (Collaborative) $503,300 3 years

Total $4,000,000

Total Grants 11

Future Fund Grants
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As at March 31, 2010 

Date Appointed  Term Expires

Helen Burstyn, Chair 12.09.2004 AGM 2010  

Donna Gilhooly, Vice-Chair 10.01.2004 AGM 2010 

Janet P assmore, Treasurer 29.06.2006 AGM 2012

Judi Baril 06.08.2009 AGM 2012

Harmail Basi 10.01.2004 AGM 2010  

Fiona Blondin-Fiorini 06.06.2007 AGM 2010  

Shirley Cheechoo 10.01.2004 AGM 2010  

Andrea Delvaillé 12.09.2004 AGM 2010

Kathleen Freeman 08.24.2008 AGM 2010 

Ken Goldberg 10.01.2004 AGM 2010  

Brian Hutchings 06.28.2006 AGM 2012  

Jennifer Lynn 10.01.2004 AGM 2010  

Isabel Metcalfe 12.09.2004 AGM 2010 

Farah Mohamed 06.06.2007 AGM 2010  

Barbara Murck 09.08.2009 AGM 2012  

Pierre Pagé 06.08.2009 AGM 2012

Gisèle Richer 12.09.2004 AGM 2010 

Huguette Roy-Perron 11.10.2008 AGM 2011  

Dev Sainani 06.08.2009 AGM 2012

Sharyn Salsberg Ezrin 12.09.2004 AGM 2010  

Nalini Stewart 29.06.2006 AGM 2012  

Winston Tinglin 10.01.2004 AGM 2010 

Alex Waugh 06.08.2009 AGM 2012

Partners in Serving Ontario 
Ontario Trillium Foundation Board of Directors
Partners in Partners in Partners in 
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Ontario Trillium Foundation Grant Review TeamsOntario Trillium Foundation Grant Review TeamsOntario Trillium Foundation Grant Review TeamsOntario Trillium Foundation Grant Review Teams
Volunteers serving the Foundation in 2009-2010

Northwestern      Term began  Term expires
 
Keith Nymark, Chair 28.05.2008 27.05.2011 
Brian L. Collins, Former Chair 13.01.2005 12.01.2011 
 
Angela Sinclair-Wood 14.05.2008 13.05.2010 
Margaret Fiddler 01.09.2005 31.08.2010 
Rita Demetzer 12.08.2008 11.08.2011 
Betty Lee-Lawrence 27.05.2009 26.05.2012 
Janet Judson 12.08.2009 11.08.2011 
Linda Hamilton 10.12.2008 09.12.2011 
Gordon Armstrong 12.08.2009 11.08.2012 
Joseph Romeo Duguay 11.10.2006 10.10.2012 
Jason Hughes 28.05.2008 01.06.2013 
Edward (Ted) Hanley 01.09.2005 18.11.2010 
Miriam Wall 28.05.2008 27.05.2011 
Sandra (Sandy) Lychowyd 30.05.2006 29.05.2012 
Dr. John L. Remus 20.09.2006 19.09.2012 

Lucille Michaud 13.01.2005 09.04.2011

 
Algoma, Cochrane, Manitoulin, Sudbury  Term began Term expires
 
Suzanne Shawbonquit, Chair 22.06.2006 21.06.2012

Sergio Saccucci 15.07.2005 01.06.2013
Thomas G. Trainor 30.05.2007 29.05.2010
André Clement 12.08.2008 01.03.2010
Steve Van Duin 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Louis Philippe Boissoneault 12.08.2009 01.26.2010
Earl Dereski 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Bob Giroux 28.06.2006 27.07.2012
Paul Bagordo 01.12.2004 30.11.2010
Marc Dupuis 03.12.2008 02.12.2010
Patricia Toffolo 04.05.2005 03.05.2011
Mariette Rains 04.05.2005 03.05.2011
Lynn Harper-Cheechoo 12.08.2009 11.08.2012
Nicole Rouel Weppler 23.06.2004 22.06.2010
Mariette Sutherland 08.10.2008 07.10.2010
Michael Erskine 28.05.2008 27.05.2011
Lisa Corbière-Addison 11.06.2008 10.06.2011
Angela Becks 11.04.2006 10.04.2012
Romana Siegel 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Brenda Alemany 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Jeanne E. Warwick Conroy 13.01.2005 06.05.2011
Niilo Saari 12.08.2008 12.08.2011
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Grant Review Teams

Muskoka, Nipissing, Parry Sound, Timiskaming Term began Term expires

Lois Cookman, Chair 03.11.2004 02.11.2010

Ed Eng 25.06.2003 24.06.2009
Shawn Chorney 14.05.2008 01.06.2009
Elaine Beatty 27.05.2009 26.05.2011
Teri Souter 28.05.2008 27.05.2011
Jennifer Schnier 01.10.2008 30.09.2011
William (Bill) Roberts 03.02.2006 28.04.2012
Mary Lou Arrowsmith 04.05.2005 01.06.2011
Carol Ann DiBartolomeo 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Melissa Mackey 05.01.2006 28.04.2012
Jean Beckett 28.05.2008 01.06.2012
Sherry Green 14.05.2008 13.05.2011
Kathleen Anne Tod 19.12.2008 18.12.2011
Muriel Bush 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Andrew W. Ager 23.03.2006 28.04.2012
Helene Culhane 11.10.2006 10.10.2012 

Champlain Term began Term expires

Gérald G. Samson, Chair 08.08.2005 07.08.2011

Eldon Horner 01.08.2003 31.07.2009
Robert J. (Bob) Wilson 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Chikwa Zahinda 11.02.2009 10.02.2012
Frank G. Dyson 24.08.2006 07.09.2012
Levit Ledoux Koloko 11.10.2006 10.10.2012
Sandra MacInnis 10.12.2008 06.04.2010
Pierre Caron 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Rhéal Filion 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Benoit Paré 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
Cécile Desjardins 13.05.2009 06.04.2010
M. Paul Emile Duval 12.08.2009 11.08.2012
Kelley Whitman-McKie 06.04.2005 01.06.2011
Glenn Arthur 20.04.2005 01.06.2011
Guy Jamieson 01.10.2008 30.09.2010
Liz Hart 20.04.2005 19.04.2011
Diane McKinnon 15.07.2005 14.07.2011
Colleen Sauriol 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Ronald MacDonell 03.12.2008 02.12.2010
Joanne Haley 10.08.2006 09.08.2012
Sandra Lalonde 01.08.2006 11.08.2012
Paulette Hébert 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
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Grant Review Teams

Quinte, Kingston, Rideau Term began Term expires 

Elizabeth (Liz) Churcher, Chair 13.01.2005 12.01.2011 
John McDougall, Former Chair 04.06.2003 03.06.2009

Chalmer R. Conn 19.03.2003 02.05.2009
Judi Baril 19.03.2003 02.05.2009
Mary Anne Evans 25.10.2006 24.10.2009
Nina Jenkins 07.02.2007 01.06.2012
Jacqueline Franklin 08.10.2008 07.10.2010
Brian Reid 12.08.2009 11.08.2011
E. Anne Prichard 01.10.2008 30.09.2011
Mark Bain 12.08.2009 11.08.2012
Patricia (Pat) Potter 22.06.2005 21.06.2011
Sandra Sidsworth 03.09.2008 02.09.2010
Martin Patrick Halloran 15.07.2005 14.07.2011
Bonnie Pelletier 15.12.2005 14.12.2011
Gordon Munroe 12.08.2008 11.08.2010
Wanda Slawinski 10.12.2008 09.12.2010
Valerie Deakin 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Marny McCook 01.10.2008 30.09.2011
Bruce Duncan 23.03.2006 28.04.2012
Robert (Bob) Lavoie 20.04.2005 19.04.2010
Dixie O’Reilly 12.08.2008 10.08.2011
Elizabeth Heately 27.01.2010 26.01.2013
Kathleen (Kay) Manderville 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Carol Chisholm 01.12.2004 30.11.2010
Hermine-Mimi Clancey 04.05.2005 03.05.2011
Michelle Sault 12.08.2009 11.08.2012 

Grand River Term began Term expire

Karen Richardson, Chair 11.10.2006 18.11.2011 
Delia O’Byrne, Former Chair 17.09.2004 16.09.2010

Paul Brown 24.08.2006 23.08.2009
Carole Smith 06.04.2005 01.06.2011
Lance Calbeck 16.05.2007 15.05.2013
Larry Davis 10.12.2008 09.12.2010
Vincent A. Bucci 06.04.2005 05.04.2011
Anne Tinker 04.02.2009 03.02.2012
Charles (Chuck) Beach 10.08.2006 09.08.2012
Colette Wilson 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Harley Clark 21.02.2007 20.02.2010
John W. Race 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Jennifer Crandall 19.12.2008 18.12.2010
James Peters 19.12.2008 18.12.2011
Michelle Bomberry 19.12.2008 18.12.2011
Barbara Tanner-Billings 10.08.2006 09.08.2012 
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Grant Review Teams

Waterloo, Wellington, Dufferin  Term began Term expires 

Lucie Allard, Chair 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
Donald Bourgeois, Former Chair 05.07.2004 04.07.2010

Spencer Finch 05.03.2003 06.06.2009
Rob Black 24.08.2006 23.08.2009
Jeff Hepple 06.09.2006 05.09.2009
Simon Mortimer 12.08.2008 18.01.2010
Theresa Sauren 01.10.2008 30.09.2010
Winston Uytenbogaart 10.12.2008 09.12.2010
Richard Fearon 24.09.2008 23.09.2011
Neil Aitchison 05.07.2004 04.07.2010
Diana Vangelisti 10.12.2008 25.06.2010
Samantha Veniez 28.06.2006 27.06.2012
Peter Hinchcliffe 29.11.2006 15.12.2012
Crista Renner 04.02.2009 03.02.2011
Don Jonescu 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Catharine Collins 01.09.2005 21.01.2012
Dr. Martin Bosch 10.08.2006 21.10.2012 

Hamilton  Term began Term expires

Frank Passaro, Chair 03.02.2006 02.02.2012 
Anne Bain, Former Chair 23.06.2004 22.06.2010

Grahame Meredith 24.08.2006 23.08.2009
David Cummins 10.11.2005 05.10.2009
Ashok Kumar 07.02.2007 01.06.2013
Kate Bursey 06.04.2005 01.06.2011
Arthur B. Samson 23.06.2004 22.06.2010
Jayanti (Jay) Parekh 23.06.2007 22.06.2013
Elizabeth Templeton 10.11.2005 09.11.2010
Monika Nault 17.06.2009 16.06.2011
Mary Sellars 29.11.2006 28.11.2011
Leo Normandeau 07.12.2005 06.12.2011
James Michael Kirk 03.02.2006 28.04.2012
Patricia Wright 03.05.2006 02.05.2012
Bonnie Tolton 12.08.2009 11.08.2012
Ali Cheaib 24.08.2006 07.09.2012 
Dominic Verticchio 29.11.2006 28.11.2012
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Grant Review Teams

Niagara  Term began Term expires

G. Peter Hammond, Chair 22.06.2005 21.06.2011

Natalie Howard 21.12.2006 01.06.2012
Louise Farquhar 06.04.2005 05.04.2011
Grace-Ann Cambray 05.07.2004 04.07.2010
Bernie Villamil 05.07.2004 04.07.2010
Fred Steeve 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Donna Herrington 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
John Storm 01.10.2008 30.09.2010
William J. D. Walters 01.09.2005 31.08.2011
Blake McIntyre 01.09.2005 31.08.2011
Christine Clark 17.09.2007 16.09.2011
Donna Ford 17.09.2007 16.09.2011
Laura Ip 10.12.2008 09.12.2011
Ellis Katsof 19.12.2008 18.12.2011
Chris Knapp 05.01.2006 28.04.2012
Yvonne Hopkins 06.09.2006 05.09.2012
Harvie Hagerty 15.11.2006 25.11.2012
Claude Dallaire 27.01.2010 26.01.2013 

Grey, Bruce, Huron, Perth  Term began Term expires

Kathleen Pletsch, Chair 23.06.2004 22.06.2010

Joe Steffler 15.04.2003 02.05.2009
Sandy Bell 30.05.2006 29.05.2009
Milton McIver 22.06.2006 21.06.2009
David T. Mullen 24.08.2006 23.08.2009
Kees van Aalst 05.10.2006 04.10.2009
Jim Murray 18.12.2004 17.12.2010
Ron L. Oswald 04.05.2005 03.05.2011
William Walker 17.06.2009 16.06.2011
Bertha Jean Scott 17.06.2009 16.06.2011
Mark Lemon 08.08.2005 07.08.2010
Kevin Eccles 06.04.2005 05.04.2011
Leigh Butler 08.08.2005 07.08.2011
Frank Coulter 08.08.2005 07.08.2011
Liz Chalmers 10.08.2006 11.08.2012
Allan Harrison 05.10.2005 09.12.2010
Muriel Murphy 04.05.2005 03.05.2011
Margaret Menzies 13.12.2006 12.12.2011
Sheana Campbell 27.01.2010 26.01.2012
Richard Smelski 11.04.2007 01.06.2013
Sharon Weitzel 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Nora Rocher 06.04.2005 05.04.2011
Patricia Froud 06.12.2006 05.12.2011 
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Grant Review Teams

Essex, Kent, Lambton Term began Term expires

Rosemary Lavoratore, Chair 23.03.2005 22.03.2011

Shelly Bondy 29.11.2006 28.11.2009
Jeff Topliffe 23.06.2004 22.06.2010
George Darlney 21.02.2007 20.02.2010
Brian Gray 23.06.2004 22.06.2010
Pam Fenchak 10.11.2005 09.11.2011
Angelo D. Minato 13.12.2006 12.12.2012
Mindy Bowls 03.12.2008 02.12.2010
Reginald Johnson 04.02.2009 03.02.2011
Shannon Prince 20.06.2007 19.06.2011
Edward Myers 01.09.2005 31.08.2011
Jordan Dennis 07.03.2007 01.06.2013
Joseph Vandenbogaerde 16.05.2007 15.05.2012
Theresa Baldassarre 02.03.2005 01.03.2011
Brenda Frezza 23.03.2005 22.03.2011
Diane Schultz 10.12.2008 09.12.2011 

Thames Valley Term began Term expires 

Paul Willoughby, Chair 01.12.2004 30.11.2010

Dr. Dev R. Sainani 22.06.2005 21.06.2009
Deborah Armstrong 19.12.2008 18.12.2010
Sharon O’Leary 04.02.2009 03.02.2012
Ann Lapchinski 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Janet Golding 11.10.2006 10.10.2012
Michael Crook 19.12.2008 18.12.2010
Denis Gadwa 22.06.2006 21.06.2011
Dwayne Kechego 12.08.2009 11.08.2011
Dr. Theodore (Ted) Lo 23.03.2006 28.04.2012
Joe Van Overberghe 30.06.2006 29.06.2012
John J. Lessif 01.06.2005 01.06.2011
Bettianne Hedges 20.06.2007 19.06.2010
Dixie Westcar 24.08.2006 23.08.2011
W. L. Keith Bingham 30.06.2006 29.06.2012 
Brian George 30.06.2006 29.06.2012
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Grant Review Teams

Halton-Peel  Term began Term expires

Lindsay Williams, Chair 11.04.2006 09.04.2012

Grace Soyao 11.04.2006 10.04.2009
Sharon McBride 11.04.2006 10.04.2009
Gladstone L. (Bill) Allison 07.03.2007 01.06.2013
Gayle Wadden 18.04.2007 01.06.2013
Terry Quinn 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Lynn McNeil 27.05.2009 26.05.2011
Judy Showers 17.06.2009 16.06.2011
Angela DiCintio 10.08.2006 09.08.2011
Tanya Rumble 27.05.2009 26.05.2012
Carlyle Khan 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Neil Bunn 10.08.2006 09.08.2010
Shameem Mohammed 24.08.2006 23.08.2010
Bogdan Poprawski 01.12.2004 30.11.2010
Claire Parent-McCullough 17.09.2007 15.06.2010
E. Gail Grant 15.07.2005 14.07.2011
Dr. Bikram Lamba 08.09.2009 07.09.2011
Sheila Tutty 30.05.2006 29.05.2012
Luz del Rosario 30.06.2006 11.08.2012

Simcoe-York  Term began Term expires

Gary Gladstone, Chair 15.11.2006 24.11.2012 
Loreta Pavese, Former Chair 17.09.2004 16.09.2010

Richard Oatway 10.08.2006 09.08.2009
Dorothy Cauthers 06.09.2006 05.09.2009
David Dupuis 12.08.2008 11.08.2010
Debra Bellamy 24.09.2008 23.09.2010
Duncan Newman 07.10.2004 06.10.2010
Alicia Savage 15.07.2005 14.07.2011
Paul A. Howe 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
Karen Boatman 01.10.2008 30.09.2011
Vijay K. Lekhi 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Fatima Haji 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Angela Angelique Schinas 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
Grace Locilento 07.12.2005 06.12.2011
Shernett Martin 10.12.2008 09.12.2011
Feria Bacchus 08.09.2009 07.09.2012
Mervat Rashwan 15.11.2006 24.11.2012
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Grant Review Teams

Durham, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge Term began Term expires

Pramilla Ramdahani, Chair 11.10.2006 10.10.2012 
Lloyd White, Former Chair 17.09.2004 19.10.2009

Greg Mather 25.06.2003 24.06.2009
Helen Walsh 10.08.2006 09.08.2009
Andre Vallillee 08.10.2008 03.09.2009
Naomi Omar-Ali 15.11.2006 14.11.2010
Muttukumaru Chandrakumaran 20.06.2007 19.06.2011
Penny Smith 12.08.2009 11.08.2011
John Stafford 22.06.2006 14.06.2012
June Forsbrey 01.10.2008 30.09.2010
Klara Oyler 03.02.2006 28.04.2011
Jack Brezina 10.03.2010 09.03.2013
Dorothy Fletcher 23.06.2004 22.06.2010
Jon Tondeur 23.06.2004 22.06.2010
Morris Tait 06.04.2005 05.04.2011
Gladys Petherick 08.08.2005 07.08.2011
Dr. Ramesh Makhija 27.05.2009 26.05.2011
Enrique Robert 08.10.2008 07.10.2011
Eileen Nolan 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Karen Cook 19.12.2008 18.12.2010
William James Nesbitt 20.06.2007 19.06.2011
Katherine Forgaard Pullen 05.10.2005 18.11.2011
Janice Sanderson 03.02.2006 28.04.2012
Brian Markle 10.08.2006 09.08.2012

Toronto  Term began Term expires

Charles Hain, Chair 17.09.2004 16.09.2010

Olga Madeira 24.08.2006 23.08.2009
Sylvia Pusey 05.07.2007 04.07.2010
Jascha Jabes 12.08.2008 11.08.2010
Helen Ching-Kircher 03.09.2008 02.09.2010
Hugh Furneaux 17.09.2004 16.09.2010
Paul-François Sylvestre 02.03.2005 01.03.2011
Raymond Fredette 02.03.2005 01.03.2011
Rinaldo Boni 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
Susan Salek 12.08.2008 11.08.2011
Mario Nigro 05.10.2006 27.10.2011
Selwyn Henry 21.12.2006 20.12.2011
Kehinde Bah 18.02.2009 17.02.2012
Catherine Allman 27.05.2009 26.05.2012
Heather Simpson 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Saira Zuberi 24.08.2006 23.08.2012
Cynthia Head 20.09.2006 19.09.2012
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Ontario Trillium Foundation StaffOntario Trillium Foundation StaffOntario Trillium Foundation StaffOntario Trillium Foundation Staff
As at March 31, 2010

Name Title

Noah  Aiken-Klar Area Manager

Julie Anderson Program Manager

Bernadette Ang Assistant Manager of Program Systems

Stephanie Attwood Program Manager

Mary Banks Coordinator of Program Administration

Raquel Batres File and Mail Clerk

Janice Baun Coordinator of Program Administration

Tracey Beauregard Program Manager

Suzanne Bédard Program Manager

Anne-Marie Bénéteau Program Manager

Natalie Bortkiewicz Program Manager

Real Bouchard Area Manager

Sandra Braendle Program Manager

Linda Briggs Program Manager

Maureen Brophy Program Manager

Samantha Burdett Senior Policy/Research Analyst

Carrie Butcher Program Manager

Ron Cantin Program Manager

Sonja Carcasole Coordinator of Program Administration

L. Robin Cardozo Chief Executive Officer

Nelson Chan Manager of Finance

Yvonne Chan Accounting Assistant

Alvin Chau Network/Database Administration

Henry Chong Co-Lead of Business Transformation Project

Peter Chu Director of Information Technology

Clarisse Chung-Moi Coordinator of Program Administration

Kerrin Churchill Area Manager

Trudi Collins Program Manager

Brian Conway Program Manager

Colleen Coyne Communications Officer, Event Planning

Gunilla Creutz Coordinator of Program Administration

Sandra Cruickshanks Director of Communications and Public Affairs

Wendy Dempsey Program Manager

W. Blair Dimock Director of Research, Evaluation and Knowledge Management

Tianna Dowie-Chin Office Assistant

Geneviève Edmonds Communications and  Translation Services Officer

Patricia Else Director of Grant Operations 

Manfred Fast Program Manager

Maggie Fischbuch Program Manager

Bernadette Fonseca Office Assistant
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Staff
Name Title

Faustina Fordjor Coordinator of Program Administration

Arti Freeman Program Manager

Jean Paul Gagnon Program Manager

Lorraine Gandolfo Manager of Communications and Public Affairs

Lina Giovenco Coordinator of Program Administration

Doug Gore Program Manager

Elena Gouchtchina Office Assistant

Justine Greenland Duke Senior Advisor, Knowledge Management

Kevin Humphrey Program Manager

Loida Ignacio Coordinator of Program Administration

Rozina Issani Receptionist

Karen Kahelin Program Manager

Kiyomi Kaiura Financial Assistant

Cheryl Kanwar Human Resources and Volunteer Relations Coordinator

Lori Kay Communications Officer, Event Planning

Angela Kooij Senior Communications Officer

Diane Labelle-Davey Director, Human Resources and Volunteer Relations

Patrick Lee Electronic Service Delivery Systems Integrator 

Francine Legault Program Manager

Kalok Leung Coordinator of Financial Administration

Inga Lubbock Program Manager

Donna Maitland Program Manager

Roger Mak Research and Knowledge Management Assistant

Alexis Mantell Senior Communications Officer

Angelita Marquez Program Manager

Charlotte Martin Coordinator of Program Administration

Melanie Maxwell Manager of Administration

Valérie McCullough Webmaster

Bernice Mcleod Area Manager

Gilmar Militar Program Manager

Jennifer Miller Area Manager

Benny Min Communications Officer, Event Planning

Francis Mishibinijima First Nations Outreach

Manjula Mistry Human Resources Advisor

Colleen Mitchell Program Manager

Ruth Mott Program Manager

Colette Naubert Area Manager

Clare Nolan Coordinator of Program Administration

B. Paul O’Brien Coordinator of Program Administration

Eulan O’Connor Coordinator of Corporate Administration

Omar  Y. Omar Program Manager
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Staff 
Name Title

Stacey O’Neill Coordinator of Program Administration

Renée Ouellet Senior Communications Officer 

Leo Pang Document Data Analyst

Diane Papadopoulos Coordinator of Program Administration

Anne Pashley Vice-President of  Finance and Administration

Arkeshkumar Patel Help Desk Assistant

Lenka Petric Program Manager

Marius Picos Senior Research and Data Analyst

Jacqueline Powell Program Manager

Beth Puddicombe Program Manager

John Pugsley Program Manager

Joanne Richmond Project Manager, Business Process Improvement

Jennifer Risdon Manager, Human Resources

Tracey Robertson Program Manager

Carmen Robillard Program Manager

Michael Russell Business Systems Analyst

Jean Francois Sabourin Program Manager

Maja Saletto Jankovic Program Manager, Future Fund

Dennis Scott Help Desk Assistant

Cameron Segger Coordinator of Program Administration/Business Process Improvement

Sanjay Shahani Program Manager

Heather Shaw Senior Policy/Research Analyst

Diane Sigouin-Daniel Program Manager

Sheila Simpson Program Manager

Stella Sosu Receptionist

Carol Spode Office Assistant

Rita Srabian Office Assistant

Marilyn Struthers Program Manager

Mary Jo Sullivan Program Manager

Yacouba Traoré Program Manager

James Tutty Coordinator of Program Administration

Andre Vallillee Program Manager

Susan West Program Manager

Jacinth Whittingham Coordinator of Program Administration

Kristian Whyte File and Facilities Clerk

Dan Wilson Manager of Policy, Research and Evaluation

Alexandra Wojtow Program Manager

Constance Yau Coordinator of Grant Administration

Shewhat Zeru Communications Officer, Event Planning 

Lisa Zucchiatti Program Manager
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Financial Report

Report on Financial Performance 
Ontario Trillium Foundation, March 31, 2010

In 2009-2010, the Ontario Trillium Foundation received $120.0 million from the Ministry of Tourism  □
and Culture for its granting programs.  ($119.3 million is recorded in the Statement of Operations; 
the remaining $700,000 is recorded in deferred contributions, for spending in the following year.)  
Other revenue sources include investment income ($661,000), funds made available as a result of 
rescinded grants ($1.8 million), and $180,000 from the Ministry of Citizenship and Immigration for 
a funding partnership to be carried out in the following year.

Of this funding, $108.5 million was pledged for grants, and grantmaking expenses, services to the □
community, support services, and amortization together amounted to $13.2 million.  

At March 31, 2010, the Foundation held approximately $116.9 million in investments, in fixed  □
income securities (short-term treasury bills, bankers’ acceptances, and government bonds).  Most 
of these funds ($111.3 million) are committed to multi-year grant pledges.  The Foundation’s 
investments are managed by the Ontario Financing Authority.

Funds may be recovered, or future payments rescinded, in cases where circumstances (e.g. □
planned activities, budgets) change or where grant conditions or performance objectives are not 
met.

Accumulated net assets at year-end totalled almost $2.6 million, of which approximately $700,000 □
was invested in capital assets and $1.9 million represented unrestricted assets.  

Volunteers make a significant contribution to the operations of the Foundation. Given the difficulty  □
of estimating monetary value, these contributions are not reflected in the financial statements.

Financial ReportFinancial ReportFinancial Report
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AUDITORS' REPORT  

To the Board of Directors of Ontario Trillium Foundation 

 

We have audited the statement of financial position of Ontario Trillium Foundation as at March 31, 
2010 and the statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then 
ended.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's management.  Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those 
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Foundation as at March 31, 2010 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.  As required 
by the Corporations Act (Ontario), we report that, in our opinion, these principles have been applied 
on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year. 

 

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

 

Toronto, Canada 

April 22, 2010 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Financial Position 
 
March 31, 2010, with comparative figures for 2009 
 
  2010 2009 
 

Assets 
 
Cash $ 847,635 $ 638,446 
Prepaid expenses and other 173,031 145,628 
Investments (note 3) 116,942,596 108,899,428 
Capital assets (note 4) 693,421 815,592 
 
  $ 118,656,683 $ 110,499,094 
 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 705,106 $ 699,210 
Deferred contributions (note 5(a)) 4,096,629 3,192,536 
Grants payable (note 5(b)) 111,282,906 104,035,306 
  116,084,641 107,927,052 

 
Net assets: 

Invested in capital assets 693,421 815,592 
Unrestricted 1,878,621 1,756,450 
  2,572,042 2,572,042 

 
  $ 118,656,683 $ 110,499,094 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Operations  
 
Year ended March 31, 2010, with comparative figures for 2009 
 
  2010 2009 
 
Revenue: 

Ontario government funding (note 5(a)) $ 119,275,907 $ 111,312,316 
Grants rescinded or recovered 1,783,448 1,796,356 
Investment income 660,802 4,091,673 
  121,720,157 117,200,345 

 
Expenses: 

Program activities: 
Grants pledged (note 5) 108,528,300 104,596,300 
Grantmaking expenses (note 5) 11,178,398 10,777,792 
Services to the community (note 7) 580,049 428,412 
  120,286,747 115,802,504 

Support services (note 6) 1,041,395               1,056,153 
Amortization 392,015 341,688 
  121,720,157 117,200,345 

 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ – $ – 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010, with comparative figures for 2009 
 
    2010 2009 
  Invested in    
  capital assets Unrestricted Total Total 
 
Net assets, beginning of year $ 815,592 $ 1,756,450 $ 2,572,042 $ 2,572,042 
 
Excess (deficiency) of revenue  

over expenses (392,015) 392,015 – – 
 
Purchase (disposal) of  

capital assets 269,844  (269,844) – – 
 
Net assets, end of year $ 693,421 $ 1,878,621 $ 2,572,042 $ 2,572,042 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Statement of Cash Flows 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010, with comparative figures for 2009 
 
  2010 2009 
 
Cash provided by (used in): 
 
Operating activities:  

Amortization of capital assets which does not  
involve cash $ 392,015 $ 341,688 

Change in non-cash operating items 8,130,186 343,975 
  8,522,201 685,663 

 
Investing activities: 

Purchase of investments (3,153,131,685) (3,539,937,506) 
Disposal of investments 3,145,088,517 3,539,595,907 
Purchase of capital assets (269,844) (627,090) 
  (8,313,012) (968,689) 

 
Increase (decrease) in cash 209,189 (283,026) 
 
Cash, beginning of year 638,446 921,472 
 
Cash, end of year $ 847,635 $ 638,446 
 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
 
 

The Ontario Trillium Foundation (the "Foundation" or "OTF"), an agency of the Ministry of Tourism 
and Culture (the "Ministry"), is financially supported by the Ontario government.  OTF began 
operations as an arm's-length agency of the Ontario government on August 23, 1982 and was 
incorporated without share capital under the laws of Ontario under letters patent dated November 17, 
1982.  OTF's purpose is to build healthy and vibrant communities throughout Ontario, by 
strengthening the capacity of the voluntary sector through investments in community-based 
initiatives. 

Government funding is subject to Memoranda of Understanding that define how the funds must be 
invested and distributed. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting principles applied within the framework of the significant accounting 
policies summarized below: 

(a) Revenue recognition: 

OTF follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions, which include government 
funding.  Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable 
if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably 
assured.  Externally restricted contributions are deferred and recognized as revenue in the 
year in which the related expenses are incurred. 

Investment income is recorded on the accrual basis. 

(b) Financial instruments: 

Short-term investments, being treasury bills, bankers' acceptances and bonds, are 
classified as held-for-trading investments.  Short-term investments are carried at fair value 
as determined at the fiscal year end based on market values for the debt securities. 

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of investments are not 
considered significant and are expensed when paid. 

Investment purchase and sale transactions are accounted for on the settlement date. 

Cash consists of cash on hand and in banks.   
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ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities and grants payable are classified as other 
financial liabilities and measured at amortized cost. 

In accordance with the Accounting Standards Board's decision to exempt not-for-profit 
organizations from the disclosure requirements with respect to financial instruments 
contained within The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants' ("CICA") Handbook 
Section 3862, Financial Instruments - Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial 
Instruments - Presentation, the Foundation has elected not to adopt these standards in its 
financial statements. 

(c) Grants: 

Grants are recorded as expenses in the year that the Foundation approves the grant. 

(d) Allocation of support services expenses: 

The Foundation classifies expenses on the statement of operations by function.  The entity 
allocates certain costs by identifying the appropriate basis of allocating and applying that 
basis consistently each year.  The Foundation allocates its support services expenses 
proportionately on a per capita basis. 

(e) Capital assets: 

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization.  Amortization is 
provided on a straight-line basis over the following periods: 

  
 
Furniture and fixtures  5 years 
Computer hardware  3 years 
Computer software  3 years 
Leasehold improvements  Over term of lease 
 
 



ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(f) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

2. Changes in accounting policies: 

The CICA has issued revisions to the Section 4400 series of standards which related to not-for-
profit organizations. 

(a) Amendments to Section 4400, Not for Profit Accounting Standards ("Section 4400"): 

Effective April 1, 2009, the Foundation adopted the amendments to CICA Handbook 
Section 4400.  Adoption of these recommendations had no significant impact on the 
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2010. 

(b) Amendments to Section 1000, Financial Statements Concepts ("Section 1000"): 

Effective April 1, 2009, the Foundation adopted the amendments to CICA Handbook 
Section 1000.  These amendments clarified the criteria for recognition of an asset or 
liability, removing the ability to recognize assets or liabilities solely on the basis of matching 
of revenue and expense items.  Adoption of these recommendations had no effect on the 
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2010. 

(c) Disclosure of Allocated Expenses by Not-for-Profit Organizations: 

Effective April 1, 2009, the Foundation adopted CICA Handbook Section 4470, Disclosure 
of Allocated Expenses by Not-for-Profit Organizations which establishes disclosure 
standards for entities that choose to classify their expenses by function and allocate 
expenses from one function to another.  The applicable disclosure is included in note 6. 



ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
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2. Changes in accounting policies (continued): 

The Foundation allocates certain of its support services expenses based on the proportion 
of the total staff directly involved with grantmaking and services to the community.  The 
following percentages were used to calculate the allocation:  grantmaking 72% (2009 - 
72%) and services to the community 3% (2009 - 3%).  The calculation results in an 
allocation of $3,052,498 (2009 - $3,067,505) to grantmaking expenses and $113,195 
(2009 - $116,487) to services to the community.  Support services reported in the 
statement of operations are $1,041,395 (2009 - $1,056,153). 

3. Investments: 

Investments, at fair value, are as follows: 

 
  2010 2009 
 
Treasury bills $ 66,415,789 $ 93,801,557 
Bankers' acceptances 15,058,896 15,097,871 
Bonds 35,467,911 – 
 
  $ 116,942,596 $ 108,899,428 
 

All investments are in fixed income securities and mature within the next six months (2009 - 
three months).  These investments bear interest from 0.2% to 0.5% (2009 - 0.9% to 1.1%).  
Investment in bonds includes bonds issued by Canada Housing Trust, provincial government of 
Ontario and Hydro Quebec. 

The Ontario Financing Authority acts as OTF's investment manager under an investment 
management agreement that adheres to OTF's policies and procedures governing risk and 
also includes additional risk concern measures.   

Risk management relates to the understanding and active management of risks associated 
with all areas of the business and the associated operating environment.  Investments are 
primarily exposed to interest rate, credit and market risks.  OTF has formal policies and 
procedures in place to address these risks. 



ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
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3. Investments (continued): 

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the value of 
fixed income securities held by OTF.  The Foundation manages this risk by holding debt issued 
by the Government of Canada and large Canadian banks, and by staggering the terms of the 
securities held. 

Credit risk arises from the non-performance by counterparties to the investments.  This risk is 
minimized by dealing only with creditworthy counterparties. 

Market risk arises as a result of trading fixed income securities.  Fluctuations in the market 
expose OTF to a risk of loss.  The Foundation mitigates this risk through controls to monitor 
and limit concentration levels. 

4. Capital assets: 

 
 2010 2009 
  Accumulated Net book Net book 
  Cost amortization value value 
 
Furniture and fixtures $ 803,237 $ 721,006 $ 82,231 $ 114,464 
Computer hardware 1,016,898 851,586 165,312 243,580 
Computer software 856,029 545,337 310,692 279,995 
Leasehold improvements 1,514,411 1,379,225 135,186 177,553 
 
 $ 4,190,575 $ 3,497,154 $ 693,421 $ 815,592 
 



ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
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5. Deferred contributions and grants payable: 

(a) Deferred contributions represent funding received from the Ministry that has not yet been 
pledged as grants or spent on operations.  These funds are restricted until grants are 
approved by the Board and pledged to third parties or until operating expenditures are 
made.  OTF has controls in place to ensure that the restrictions on grant pledges are met 
prior to utilization of these funds. 

 
    2010 2009 
 
Deferred contributions, beginning of year $ 3,192,536 $ 4,344,852 
    
Activities during the year: 

Funding received: 
Ministry of Citizenship & Immigration 180,000 160,000 
Ministry of Tourism and Culture 120,000,000 110,000,000 
  120,180,000 110,160,000 

 
Investment income recorded as revenue 660,802 4,091,673 
Grants pledged (108,528,300) (104,596,300) 
Grantmaking expenses (11,178,398) (10,777,792) 
Support services and amortization  (1,433,410) (1,397,841) 
Services to the community (580,049) (428,412) 
Grants rescinded or recovered 1,783,448  1,796,356  
Amounts recognized as Ontario  

government funding (119,275,907) (111,312,316) 
 
Deferred contributions, end of year $ 4,096,629 $ 3,192,536 
 

(b) Once OTF pledges grants for distribution, the grants are recorded as grants payable.  
Grants pledged and not yet distributed are payable, subject to the receipt of funds by OTF 
and to certain performance conditions placed on the recipients.  The continuity of grants 
payable is as follows: 

 
  2010 2009 
 
Grants pledged - Community and  

Province-wide Grants Programs $ 108,528,300 $ 104,596,300 
Grants rescinded (1,229,100) (1,184,600) 
Grants paid (100,051,600) (102,065,094) 
  7,247,600 1,346,606 
 
Grants payable, beginning of year 104,035,306 102,688,700 
 
Grants payable, end of year $ 111,282,906 $ 104,035,306 
 



ONTARIO TRILLIUM FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2010 
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5. Deferred contributions and grants payable (continued): 

Grants are payable to various organizations in the fiscal years ending March 31 as follows: 

 
 
2011   $ 74,896,706 
2012  26,791,400 
2013  7,960,000 
2014  1,392,300 
2015  242,500 
 
    $ 111,282,906 
 

6. Allocation of expenses: 

Support services reported in the statement of operations of $1,041,395 (2009 - $1,056,153) are 
reported after allocation of $3,052,498 (2009 - $3,067,505) to grantmaking expenses and 
$113,195 (2009 - $116,487) to services to the community. 

7. Services to the community: 

Services to the community are charitable activities other than grants, such as convening, 
knowledge sharing and technical assistance to community organizations.   

8. Commitments: 

Future minimum annual rental payments for premises under operating leases are as follows: 

 
 
2011   $ 410,000 
2012  370,000 
2013  337,000 
2014  99,000 
2015  87,000 
2016  7,000 
 
    $ 1,310,000 
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8. Commitments (continued): 

In relation to these leases, OTF has agreed to indemnify the Landlord against losses occurring 
on the lease premises which may arise out of a breach of the lease agreement. 

9. Indemnification of officers and directors: 

OTF has indemnified its past, present and future directors, officers, employees and volunteers 
against expenses (including legal expenses), judgements, and any amount actually or 
reasonably incurred by them in connection with any action, suit or proceeding in which the 
directors are sued as a result of their service, if they acted honestly and in good faith with a 
view to the best interests of OTF.  The nature of the indemnity prevents OTF from reasonably 
estimating the maximum exposure.  OTF has purchased directors' and officers' liability 
insurance with respect to this indemnification. 

10. Financial instruments: 

The carrying values of cash, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and grants payable 
approximate their fair values due to the relatively short periods to maturity of these financial 
instruments or because they are receivable or payable on demand. 

The fair value of investments and related risks are disclosed in note 3. 

11. Comparative figures: 

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement 
presentation adopted in the current year. 


	cover
	AR_09_10
	annual_report
	financials_pages#
	AR_09_10 88
	AR_09_10 89
	AR_09_10 90
	AR_09_10 91
	AR_09_10 92
	AR_09_10 93
	AR_09_10 94
	AR_09_10 95
	AR_09_10 96
	AR_09_10 97
	AR_09_10 98
	AR_09_10 99
	AR_09_10 100





